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AMERICAN FINANCIAL GROUP, INC. 10-Q
PART I
ITEM | - FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AMERICAN FINANCIAL GROUP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET (UNAUDITED)
(Dollars In Millions)

March 31, December 31,
2010 2009
Assets:
Cash and cash equival ents $ 1,170 $ 1,120
I nvest nent s:
Fi xed maturities, available for sale at fair value
(anortized cost - $17,125 and $16, 730) 17,562 16, 823
Fixed maturities, trading at fair val ue 381 372
Equity securities, at fair value (cost - $232 and $228) 410 411
Mort gage | oans 410 376
Policy | oans 271 276
Real estate and other investnents 407 413
Total cash and investnents 20, 611 19, 791
Recoverabl es fromreinsurers 3,182 3,511
Prepai d rei nsurance prem uns 371 381
Agent s’ bal ances and prem uns receivabl e 547 554
Deferred policy acquisition costs 1,425 1,570
Assets of managed investnent entities 2,478 -
O her receivabl es 333 542
Variabl e annuity assets (separate accounts) 574 549
O her assets 561 577
Goodwi | | 208 208
Total Assets $30, 290 $27, 683
Liabilities and Equity:
Unpai d | osses and | oss adj ustnent expenses $ 6,160 $ 6,412
Unear ned prem uns 1,532 1,568
Annui ty benefits accunul at ed 11, 540 11, 335
Life, accident and health reserves 1, 604 1, 603
Payabl e to reinsurers 357 462
Liabilities of managed investnent entities 2,243 -
Long-t erm debt 824 828
Variable annuity liabilities (separate accounts) 574 549
O her liabilities 1, 149 1, 007
Total liabilities 25,983 23,764
Shar ehol ders' Equity:
Conmon St ock, no par val ue
- 200, 000, 000 shares authorized
- 111,129,916 and 113, 386, 343 shares outstandi ng 111 113
Capi tal surplus 1,212 1,231
Ret ai ned Ear ni ngs:
Appropriated - managed i nvestnent entities 225 -
Unappr opri at ed 2,327 2,274
Accumul at ed ot her conprehensive inconme, net of tax 290 163
Total sharehol ders' equity 4,165 3,781
Noncontrolling interests 142 138
Total equity 4, 307 3,919
Total liabilities and equity $30, 290 $27, 683
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AMERICAN FINANCIAL GROUP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF EARNINGS (UNAUDITED)

(In Millions, Except Per Share Data)

Income:
Property and casualty insurance prem unms
Life, accident and health premnmi uns
| nvest ment i ncome
Real i zed gains (losses) on securities (*)
I ncone (loss) of managed investnent entities:
I nvest ment i ncone

Loss on change in fair value of assets/liabilities

O her incone

Costs and Expenses:
Property and casualty insurance:
Losses and | oss adj ust ment expenses
Conmi ssi ons and ot her underwiting expenses
Annuity benefits
Life, accident and health benefits

Annui ty and suppl emental insurance acquisition expenses

I nterest charges on borrowed noney
Expenses of managed i nvestnent entities
O her operating and general expenses

Operating earnings before incone taxes
Provision for inconme taxes

Net earnings, including noncontrolling interests
Less: Net earnings (loss) attributable to
noncontrol ling interests

Net Earnings Attributable to Shareholders

Earnings Attributable to Shareholders per Common Share:
Basi c
Di | uted

Aver age number of Common Shares:
Basi c
Di | uted

Cash di vi dends per Common Share

(*) Consists of the follow ng:
Real i zed gai ns before inpairnents

Losses on securities with inpairnent

Non-credit portion recognized in other
conpr ehensi ve incone (Il oss)

| mpai r ment charges recogni zed i n earnings

Total realized gains (losses) on securities

Three nont hs ended

March 31,

2010 2009
$ 579 $ 575
115 109
295 300
4 (41)

22 -

(25) -
44 63
1, 034 1, 006
304 272
204 199
108 108
96 91
49 52
18 16

9 -
99 100
887 838
147 168
59 58
88 110

. $.90

93 $.88
112.0 115.7
113.1 116. 4
$. 1375 $.13
$25 $ 35
(14) (184)
7 108
(21) 76

$ 4 ($.41)



AMERICAN FINANCIAL GROUP, INC. 10-Q

AMERICAN FINANCIAL GROUP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY (UNAUDITED)

Bal ance at Decenber 31, 2009
Cunul ative effect of accounting change
Net ear ni ngs
O her conprehensive incone net of tax:
Change in unrealized gain on
securities
Change in foreign currency translation

Total conprehensive incone

Al'l ocation of |osses of managed
investnment entities

Di vi dends on Conmon Stock
Shares issued:
Exerci se of stock options
Gt her benefit plans
Di vi dend rei nvest nent pl an
O her stock-based conpensation expense
Shares acquired and retired

O her
Bal ance at March 31, 2010
Bal ance at Decenber 31, 2008

Cunul ative effect of accounting change
Net earni ngs
O her conprehensive inconme (loss),
net of tax:
Change in unrealized gain (loss)
on securities
Change in foreign currency translation
Total conprehensive incone

Di vi dends on Common St ock
Shares issued:
Benefit plans
Di vi dend rei nvest nent pl an
St ock- based conpensation expense
Qt her
2009

Bal ance at March 31,

(Dollars in Millions)

Shar ehol ders' Equity

Conmon St ock Accum Noncon-
Conmon and Capi tal Ret ai ned Earnings O her Conp trolling Tot al
Shar es Sur pl us Appr o. Unappro. Inc.(Loss) Total Interests Equity
113, 386, 343 $1, 344 $ - $2, 274 $163 $3, 781 $138  $3,919
- 245 4 (4) 245 - 245
- - - 106 - 106 (18) 88
- - - - 127 127 2 129
- - - - 4 4 1 5
237 15) 222
- - (20) - - (20) 20 -
- - - (16) - (16) - (16)
312, 661 6 - - - 6 - 6
337,993 4 - - - 4 - 4
4,753 - - - - - - -
- 3 - - - 3 - 3
(2,911, 834) (34 - (41) - (75) - (75)
- - - - - - (1) (1)
111,129,916 $1, 323 $ 225 $2,327 $290 $4, 165 $142 $4,307
115, 599, 169 $1, 351 $ - $1, 842 ($703) $2, 490 $112  $2, 602
- - - 17 (17) - - -
- - - 104 - 104 6 110
- - - - (16) (16) (1) (17)
- - - - (4) (4) - (4)
84 5 89
- - - (15) - (15) - (15)
116, 331 1 - - - 1 - 1
5,754 - - - - - - -
- 3 - - - 3 - 3
- - - - - - (1) (1)
115, 721, 254 $1, 355 $ - $1, 948 ($740) $2,563 $116 $2,679
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AMERICAN FINANCIAL GROUP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (UNAUDITED)

(In Millions)
Three nont hs ended
March 31,
2010 2009
Operating Activities:
Net earnings, including noncontrolling interests $ 88 $ 110
Adj ust nent s:
Depreciation and anorti zation 47 63
Annuity benefits 108 108
Real i zed (gains) |osses on investing activities (4) 41
Net purchases of trading securities (15) (35)
Deferred annuity and life policy acquisition costs (45) (38)
Change in:
Rei nsurance and ot her receivabl es 570 823
QG her assets 9 62
Insurance cl ai ns and reserves (288) (502)
Payabl e to reinsurers (106) (218)
Gher liabilities 43 8
O her operating activities, net (14) -
Net cash provi ded by operating activities 393 422
Investing Activities:
Purchases of fixed maturities (1, 312) (1,088)
Purchases of real estate, property and equi pnent (38) (11)
Proceeds frommaturities and redenptions of fixed maturities 508 380
Proceeds from sales of fixed maturities 497 397
Change in securities lending collateral - 16
Managed i nvestnent entities:
Pur chases of investnents (141) -
Proceeds from sal es and redenptions of investnments 210 -
O her investing activities, net (27) (8)
Net cash used in investing activities (303) (314)
Financing Activities:
Annuity receipts 387 266
Annuity surrenders, benefits and wi thdrawal s (311) (320)
Addi ti onal |ong-term borrow ngs - 29
Managed i nvestment entities' retirement of liabilities (28) -
Change in securities |ending obligation - (16)
| ssuances of Common Stock 7 -
Repur chases of Comon Stock (75) -
Cash dividends paid on Commpn Stock (15) (15)
O her financing activities, net (5) (1)
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities (40) (57)
Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents 50 51
Cash and cash equival ents at begi nning of period 1,120 1, 264
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period $1,170 $1, 315
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

| NDEX TO NOTES

Accounting Policies

Segnments of Operations

Fair Val ue Measurenents

I nvest ment s

Derivatives

Deferred Policy Acquisition Costs
Managed | nvestnment Entities

Anortizabl e Intangi bl e Assets

Long Ter m Debt

Shar ehol ders' Equity

I ncone Taxes

Cont i ngenci es

Condensed Consolidating Information
Subsequent Event

M@MmMOo O ®P
ZZIrXx&eI

Accounting Policies

Basis of Presentation The acconpanyi ng consol i dated financial statements for

Ameri can Financial Goup, Inc. ("AFG') and subsidi aries are unaudited; however
managemnment believes that all adjustnments (consisting only of normal recurring
accrual s unl ess otherw se disclosed herein) necessary for fair presentati on have
been nade. The results of operations for interimperiods are not necessarily

i ndicative of results to be expected for the year. The financial statenents
have been prepared in accordance with the instructions to Form 10-Q and
therefore do not include all information and footnotes necessary to be in
conformity with U S. generally accepted accounting principles.

Certain reclassifications have been nade to prior years to conformto the
current year's presentation. Al significant interconpany bal ances and
transacti ons have been elinm nated. The results of operations of conpanies since
their formation or acquisition are included in the consolidated financia
statenments. Events or transactions occurring subsequent to March 31, 2010, and
prior to the filing date of this Form 10-Q have been eval uated for potential
recognition or disclosure herein

The preparation of the financial statenents requires managenent to nake
estimates and assunptions that affect the anpbunts reported in the financia
statenments and acconpanyi ng notes. Changes in circunstances could cause actua
results to differ materially fromthose estimates.

Fair Value Measurements Accounti ng standards define fair value as the price that
woul d be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability (an exit
price) in an orderly transaction between market participants on the neasurenent
date. The standards establish a hierarchy of valuation techni ques based on

whet her the assunptions that market participants would use in pricing the asset
or liability ("inputs") are observable or unobservable. OCbservable inputs

refl ect market data obtained fromindependent sources, while unobservable inputs
refl ect AFG s assunptions about the assunptions market participants would use in
pricing the asset or liability. 1In the first quarter of 2010, AFG did not have
any significant nonrecurring fair val ue nmeasurenents of nonfinancial assets and
liabilities.

New accounti ng gui dance adopted by AFG on January 1, 2010, requires additiona
di scl osures about transfers between levels in the hierarchy of fair value
nmeasurenments. The guidance also clarifies existing disclosure requirenents
related to the | evel of disaggregation presented and inputs used in determ ning
fair values. Additional detail relating to the roll-forward of Level 3 fair
values will be required beginning in 2011.

Investments Fixed maturity and equity securities classified as "available for
sale" are reported at fair value with unrealized gains and | osses included in a
separ ate conponent of shareholders' equity. Fixed maturity and equity
securities classified as "trading" are reported at fair value with changes in
unreal i zed hol ding gains or |osses during the period included in investnent
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

i ncome. Mortgage and policy loans are carried prinarily at the aggregate unpaid
bal ance.

Prem uns and di scounts on fixed maturity securities are anortized using the

i nterest method; nortgage-backed securities ("MBS') are anortized over a period
based on estimated future principal paynents, including prepaynents. Prepaynment
assunptions are reviewed periodically and adjusted to reflect actual prepaynents
and changes in expectations.

Gains or losses on securities are determ ned on the specific identification
basis. Wen a decline in the value of a specific investnment is considered to be
ot her-than-temporary at the bal ance sheet date, a provision for inpairnent is
charged to earnings (included in realized gains (losses)) and the cost basis of
that investnent is reduced.

In 2009, AFG adopted new accounting gui dance relating to the recognition and
presentation of other-than-tenporary inpairments. Under the guidance, if
managenment can assert that it does not intend to sell an inpaired fixed maturity
security and it is not nore likely than not that it will have to sell the
security before recovery of its anortized cost basis, then an entity may
separate other-than-tenporary inpairments into two conponents: 1) the anount
related to credit |osses (recorded in earnings) and 2) the anpunt related to al
ot her factors (recorded in other conprehensive incone (loss)). The credit-

rel ated portion of an other-than-tenporary inpairment is neasured by conparing a
security's anortized cost to the present value of its current expected cash
flows discounted at its effective yield prior to the inpairment charge. Both
conponents are required to be shown in the Statenment of Earnings. |f nanagenent
intends to sell an inpaired security, or it is nore likely than not that it wll
be required to sell the security before recovery, an inpairnment charge to
earnings is required to reduce the anortized cost of that security to fair

val ue. AFG adopted this guidance effective January 1, 2009, and recorded a
cumul ative effect adjustnment of $17 million to reclassify the non-credit
conponent of previously recognized inpairnents fromretai ned earnings to
accunul at ed ot her conprehensive incone (loss). Additional disclosures required
by this guidance are contained in Note D - "Investnents."

Derivatives Derivatives included in AFG s Bal ance Sheet are recorded at fair

val ue and consist primarily of (i) conponents of certain fixed maturity
securities (primarily interest-only MBS) and (ii) the equity-based conponent of
certain annuity products (included in annuity benefits accunul ated) and rel ated
call options (included in other investnents) designed to be consistent with the
characteristics of the liabilities and used to nitigate the risk enbedded in
those annuity products. Changes in the fair value of derivatives are included
i n earnings.

Goodwill Goodwi Il represents the excess of cost of subsidiaries over AFG s
equity in their underlying net assets. GGoodwill is not anortized, but is
subject to an inpairnent test at |east annually.

Reinsurance Anmounts recoverable fromreinsurers are estimated in a manner
consistent with the claimliability associated with the reinsured policies.
AFG s property and casualty insurance subsidiaries report as assets (a) the
estimated rei nsurance recoverable on paid and unpaid | osses, including an
estimate for | osses incurred but not reported, and (b) anmounts paid to
reinsurers applicable to the unexpired terns of policies in force. Payable to
rei nsurers includes ceded prem uns due to reinsurers as well as ceded prem uns
retai ned by AFG s property and casualty insurance subsidiaries under contracts
to fund ceded | osses as they becone due. AFG s insurance subsidiaries also
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

assune reinsurance from other conpanies. Earnings on reinsurance assuned is
recogni zed based on infornation received from cedi ng conpani es.

Certain annuity and suppl enmental insurance subsidiaries cede |life insurance
policies to a third party on a funds w thheld basis whereby the subsidiaries
retain the assets (securities) associated with the reinsurance contracts.
Interest is credited to the reinsurer based on the actual investnent
performance of the retained assets. These reinsurance contracts are consi dered
to contain enbedded derivatives (that nust be adjusted to fair value) because
the yield on the payables is based on specific blocks of the ceding conpanies'
assets, rather than the overall creditworthiness of the ceding conpany. AFG
determ ned that changes in the fair value of the underlying portfolios of fixed
maturity securities is an appropriate neasure of the value of the enbedded
derivative. The securities related to these transactions are classified as
"trading." The adjustnent to fair value on the enbedded derivatives offsets
the investment incone recorded on the adjustnent to fair value of the related
tradi ng portfolios.

Deferred Policy Acquisition Costs ("DPAC") Policy acquisition costs (principally
conmi ssions, prem umtaxes and other marketing and underwiting expenses)
related to the production of new business are deferred. DPAC al so includes
capitalized costs associated with sales inducenents offered to fixed annuity
pol i cyhol ders such as enhanced interest rates and prem um and persi stency
bonuses.

For the property and casualty companies, DPACis limted based upon
recoverability without any consideration for anticipated investnent income and
is charged agai nst incone ratably over the terns of the related policies. A
prem um deficiency is recognized if the sum of expected clains costs, clains
adj ust rent expenses, unanortized acquisition costs and policy naintenance costs
exceed the related unearned premunms. A prenmiumdeficiency is first recognized
by chargi ng any unanortized acquisition costs to expense to the extent required
to elinmnate the deficiency. |If the prenmiumdeficiency is greater than
unanortized acquisition costs, a liability is accrued for the excess deficiency
and reported with unpaid | osses and | oss adj ust ment expenses.

DPAC related to annuities and universal life insurance products is deferred to
the extent deemed recoverable and anortized, with interest, in relation to the
present value of actual and expected gross profits on the policies. Expected
gross profits consist principally of estinmated future investnment margin
(estimated future net investnent income |less interest credited on policyhol der
funds) and surrender, nortality, and other life and variable annuity policy
charges, |l ess death and annuitization benefits in excess of account bal ances and
estimated future policy adnm nistration expenses. To the extent that realized
gains and losses result in adjustnents to the anortization of DPAC related to
annuities, such adjustnments are reflected as conponents of realized gains

(1 osses).

DPAC related to annuities is also adjusted, net of tax, for the change in
anortization that woul d have been recorded if the unrealized gains (losses) from
securities had actually been realized. This adjustnent is included in
unrealized gains on marketabl e securities, a conponent of "Accunul ated Q her
Conpr ehensi ve I ncome, net of tax" in the Sharehol ders' Equity section of the

Bal ance Sheet.

DPAC related to traditional life and health insurance is anortized over the
expected prem um paying period of the related policies, in proportion to the
rati o of annual premi umrevenues to total anticipated prem umrevenues.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

DPAC i ncludes the present value of future profits on business in force of
annuity and suppl enental insurance conpanies acquired ("PVFP'). PVFP represents
the portion of the costs to acquire conpanies that is allocated to the val ue of
the right to receive future cash flows frominsurance contracts existing at the
date of acquisition. PVFP is anortized with interest in relation to expected
gross profits of the acquired policies for annuities and universal |ife products
and in relation to the prem um paying period for traditional life and health

i nsurance products.

Managed Investment Entities 1 n 2009, the Financial Accounting Standards Board

i ssued a new standard changi ng how a conpany deternines if it is the primary
beneficiary of, and therefore nust consolidate, a variable interest entity
("VIE"). This determination is based prinmarily on a conpany's ability to direct
the activities of the entity that nost significantly inpact the entity's
econom ¢ performance and the obligation to absorb | osses of, or receive benefits
from the entity that could potentially be significant to the VIE

AFG manages, and has minor investnents in, six collateralized | oan obligations
("CLOs") that are VIEs. As further described in Note G these entities issued
securities in various tranches and invested the proceeds primarily in secured
bank | oans, which serve as collateral for the debt securities issued by each
particular CLO Both the nanagenent fees (paynment of which are subordinate to
ot her obligations of the CLOs) and the investnments in the CLGCs are consi dered
variable interests. Based on the new accounting gui dance, AFG has determn ned
that it is the primary beneficiary of the CLOs because (i) its role as asset
manager gives it the power to direct the activities that nost significantly

i npact the econom c perfornance of the CLOs and (ii) it has exposure to CLO

| osses (through its investnents in the CLO subordi nated debt tranches) and the
right to receive benefits (through its subordi nated nanagenent fees and returns
on its investments), both of which could potentially be significant to the CLGCs.
Accordi ngly, AFG began consolidating these entities on January 1, 2010.

Because AFG has no right to use the CLO assets and no obligation to pay the CLO
l[iabilities, the assets and liabilities of the CLOs are shown separately in

AFG s Consol i dated Bal ance Sheet. As pernitted under the new standard, the
assets and liabilities of the CLOs have been recorded at fair val ue upon
adoption of the new standard on January 1, 2010. At that date, the excess of
fair value of the assets ($2.382 billion) over the fair value of the liabilities
($2.137 billion) of $245 million was included in AFG s Bal ance Sheet as
appropriated retai ned earnings - managed i nvestnent entities, representing the
cunul ative effect of adopting the new standard that ultimately will inure to the
benefit of the CLO debt hol ders.

At Decenber 31, 2009, AFG s investnents in the CLOs were included in fixed
maturity securities and had a cost of approxi mately $700,000 and a fair val ue of
$6.4 mllion. Beginning January 1, 2010, these investnents are elimnated in
consol i dati on.

AFG has el ected the fair value option for reporting on the CLO assets and
l[iabilities to inprove the transparency of financial reporting related to the
CLOs. The net gain or loss fromaccounting for the CLO assets and liabilities
at fair val ue subsequent to January 1, 2010, is separately presented in AFG s
Statenent of Earnings. CLO earnings attributable to AFG s sharehol ders
represent the change in fair value of AFG s investnments in the CLGCs and
managenent fees earned. As further detailed in Note G - "Managed | nvest nent
Entities," all other CLO earnings (losses) are not attributable to AFG s
sharehol ders and will ultimately inure to the benefit of the other CLO debt

hol ders. As a result, such CLO earnings (losses) are included in "net earnings
(loss) attributable to noncontrolling interests" in AFG s Statenent of Earnings

9
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and in appropriated retained earnings - managed i nvestnment entities in the

Bal ance Sheet. As the CLOs approach maturity (2016 to 2022), it is expected
that |osses attributable to noncontrolling interests will reduce appropriated
retai ned earnings towards zero as the fair values of the assets and liabilities
converge and the CLO assets are used to pay the CLO debt.

Unpaid Losses and Loss Adjustment Expenses The net liabilities stated for unpaid
clains and for expenses of investigation and adjustment of unpaid clains are
based upon (a) the accunul ation of case estimates for | osses reported prior to
the cl ose of the accounting period on direct business witten; (b) estimates
recei ved fromceding reinsurers and i nsurance pools and associ ati ons;

(c) estimates of unreported | osses (including possible devel opment on known

cl ai n8) based on past experience; (d) estinmates based on experience of expenses
for investigating and adjusting clains; and (e) the current state of the |aw and
coverage litigation. Establishing reserves for asbestos, environnental and
other mass tort clains involves considerably nore judgment than other types of
clains due to, anong other things, inconsistent court decisions, an increase in
bankruptcy filings as a result of asbestos-related liabilities, novel theories
of coverage, and judicial interpretations that often expand theories of recovery
and broaden the scope of coverage.

Loss reserve liabilities are subject to the inpact of changes in claimanounts
and frequency and other factors. Changes in estinmates of the liabilities for

| osses and | oss adj ustnment expenses are reflected in the Statement of Earnings
in the period in which determined. Despite the variability inherent in such
estimates, managenent believes that the liabilities for unpaid | osses and | oss
adj ust rent expenses are adequate.

Annuity Benefits Accumulated Annuity recei pts and benefit paynments are recorded as
i ncreases or decreases in "annuity benefits accunul ated" rather than as revenue
and expense. Increases in this liability for interest credited are charged to
expense and decreases for surrender charges are credited to other incone.

For certain products, annuity benefits accunul ated al so i ncludes reserves for
accrued persistency and prem um bonuses and excess benefits expected to be paid
on future deaths and annuitizations ("EDAR'). The liability for EDAR is
accrued for and nodified using assunptions consistent with those used in

det erm ni ng DPAC and DPAC anortization, except that anmounts are deternmined in
relation to the present value of total expected assessnments. Total expected
assessments consist principally of estimated future investnment margin,
surrender, nortality, and other life and variable annuity policy charges, and
unearned revenues once they are recogni zed as i ncone.

Life, Accident and Health Reserves Liabilities for future policy benefits under
traditional life, accident and health policies are conputed using the net |eve
prem um net hod. Conputations are based on the original projections of
investnment yields, nortality, norbidity and surrenders and include provisions
for unfavorabl e deviations. Reserves established for accident and health clainms
are nodified as necessary to reflect actual experience and devel oping trends.

Variable Annuity Assets and Liabilities Separate accounts related to variable annuities
represent the fair value of deposits invested in underlying investment funds on

whi ch AFG earns a fee. Investnment funds are sel ected and nmay be changed only by
the policyholder, who retains all investnent risk

AFG s variable annuity contracts contain a guaranteed nini num death benefit
("GVvDB") to be paid if the policyhol der dies before the annuity payout period
conmences. In periods of declining equity markets, the GvDB nmay exceed the

val ue of the policyholder's account. A GVDB liability is established for future

10
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excess death benefits using assunptions together with a range of reasonably
possi bl e scenarios for investnent fund perfornance that are consistent w th DPAC
capitalization and anortization assunptions.

Premium Recognition Property and casualty preniuns are earned generally over the
terns of the policies on a pro rata basis. Unearned preniuns represent that
portion of premuns witten which is applicable to the unexpired terns of
policies in force. On reinsurance assuned from other insurance compani es or
written through various underwiting organi zations, unearned prem unms are based
on information received fromsuch conpani es and organi zations. For traditiona
life, accident and health products, prem uns are recogni zed as revenue when
legally collectible frompolicyholders. For interest-sensitive life and
universal life products, prenmiuns are recorded in a policyholder account, which
is reflected as a liability. Revenue is recognized as ampunts are assessed
agai nst the policyhol der account for nortality coverage and contract expenses.

Noncontrolling Interests For Bal ance Sheet purposes, noncontrolling interests
represents the interests of shareholders other than AFG in consolidated
entities. 1In the Statenment of Earnings, net earnings and | osses attributable to
noncontrolling interests represents such shareholders' interest in the earnings
and | osses of those entities.

Income Taxes Deferred i ncone taxes are calculated using the liability nethod.
Under this method, deferred incone tax assets and liabilities are deterni ned
based on differences between financial reporting and tax bases and are neasured
using enacted tax rates. Deferred tax assets are recognized if it is nore
likely than not that a benefit will be realized.

AFG records a liability for the inherent uncertainty in quantifying its incone
tax provisions. Related interest and penalties are recogni zed as a conponent of
tax expense.

Stock-Based Compensation Al l share-based grants are recogni zed as conpensation
expense over their vesting periods based on their calculated "fair value" at the
date of grant. AFG uses the Bl ack-Scholes pricing nodel to neasure the fair

val ue of enployee stock options. See Note J - "Sharehol ders' Equity" for
further information on stock options.

Benefit Plans AFG provi des retirement benefits to qualified enpl oyees of

partici pati ng conpani es through the AFG 401(k) Retirement and Savings Plan, a
defined contribution plan. AFG nmakes all contributions to the retirement fund
portion of the plan and matches a percentage of enployee contributions to the
savings fund. Conpany contributions are expensed in the year for which they are
declared. AFG and many of its subsidiaries provide health care and |ife insurance
benefits to eligible retirees. AFG al so provi des postenpl oynent benefits to forner
or inactive enployees (primarily those on disability) who were not deened retired
under ot her conpany plans. The projected future cost of providing these benefits

i s expensed over the period enpl oyees earn such benefits.

Earnings Per Share Basic earnings per share is cal cul ated using the wei ghted
average nunber of shares of comon stock outstanding during the period. The

cal culation of diluted earnings per share includes adjustnments to wei ghted
average common shares of 1.1 million for the first quarter of 2010 and .7 mllion
for the first quarter of 2009 related to stock-based conpensation plans.

AFG s wei ghted average diluted shares outstandi ng excludes the follow ng anti -
dilutive potential conmmon shares related to stock conpensation plans: first
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guarter 2010 and 2009 - 5.0 mllion and 7.6 mllion, respectively. Adjustnents
to net earnings attributable to shareholders in the calculation of diluted
ear ni ngs per share were nomnal in the 2010 and 2009 peri ods.

Statement of Cash Flows For cash fl ow purposes, "investing activities" are defined
as maeking and collecting | oans and acquiring and di sposing of debt or equity
instruments and property and equi pment. "Financing activities" include

obt ai ni ng resources fromowners and providing themwith a return on their

i nvestments, borrow ng noney and repayi ng amounts borrowed. Annuity receipts,
benefits and withdrawals are also reflected as financing activities. Al other
activities are considered "operating.” Short-terminvestnents having origina
maturities of three nonths or | ess when purchased are considered to be cash
equi val ents for purposes of the financial statenents.

Segments of Operations AFG manages its business as three segnents: (i) property
and casualty insurance, (ii) annuity and suppl enental insurance and

(iii) other, which includes hol ding conmpany costs and operations of the managed
i nvestment entities.

AFG reports its property and casualty insurance business in the foll ow ng

Speci alty sub-segments: (i) Property and transportation, which includes physica
damage and liability coverage for buses, trucks and recreational vehicles, inland
and ocean marine, agricultural-related products and other property coverages,

(ii) Specialty casualty, which includes primarily excess and surplus, genera
liability, executive liability, unmbrella and excess liability and customi zed
programs for small to mid-sized businesses and California workers' conpensati on,
and (iii) Specialty financial, which includes risk nmanagenent insurance prograns
for lending and | easing institutions (including collateral and nortgage protection
i nsurance), surety and fidelity products and trade credit insurance. AFG s
annuity and suppl enental insurance business nmarkets traditional fixed, indexed and
variable annuities and a variety of supplenental insurance products. AFG s
reportabl e segnents and their conponents were deternined based prinarily upon
simlar econonic characteristics, products and services.
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The following tables (in mllions) show AFG s revenues and operating earnings
before i ncome taxes by significant business segnent and sub-segnent.

Three nont hs ended

March 31,
2010 2009
Revenues
Property and casualty insurance:
Prem ums ear ned:
Specialty
Property and transportation $ 216 $ 212
Specialty casualty 218 215
Speci alty financi al 128 130
Q her 17 18
579 575
| nvest nent i ncome 92 107
Real i zed gai ns (Il osses) 10 (10)
Q her 15 29
696 701
Annui ty and suppl emental insurance
I nvest nent i ncone 202 196
Li fe, accident and heal th prem unms 115 109
Real i zed | osses (6) (31)
Q her 25 32
336 306
O her 2 (1)
$1, 034 $1, 006
Qper ating Earnings Before I ncone Taxes
Property and casual ty insurance:
Underwri ting:
Specialty
Property and transportation $ 32 $ 48
Specialty casualty 18 41
Speci alty financi al 21 13
Q her 6 3
O her lines (6) (1)
71 104
I nvest nent and ot her operating incone 81 91
Real i zed gai ns (| osses) 10 (10)
162 185
Annui ty and suppl enental insurance:
Qper ati ons 44 39
Real i zed | osses (6) (31)
38 8
O her (*) (53) (25)
$ 147 $ 168
(*) Includes $8 million in earnings frommanaged i nvestment entities attributable

to AFG shareholders and $20 million in | osses of nmanaged investnent entities
attributable to noncontrolling interests in 2010.
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Fair Value Measurements Accounti ng standards for neasuring fair value are based

on inputs used in estimating fair value. The three levels of the hierarchy are
as follows:

Level 1 - Quoted prices for identical assets or liabilities in active markets
(markets in which transactions occur with sufficient frequency and volume to
provide pricing information on an ongoi ng basis). AFG s Level 1 financia
instruments consist primarily of publicly traded equity securities and highly
liquid governnent bonds for which quoted market prices in active markets are
avail abl e and short-terminvestnents of managed investnment entities.

Level 2 - Quoted prices for sinmilar instrunents in active narkets; quoted prices
for identical or sinmlar assets or liabilities in inactive markets (markets in
which there are few transactions, the prices are not current, price quotations
vary substantially over tinme or anong market nmakers, or in which little
information is released publicly); and val uati ons based on other significant

i nputs that are observable in active markets. AFG s Level 2 financial

i nstrunments include separate account assets, corporate and nunici pal fixed
maturity securities, nortgage-backed securities ("MBS") and investnments of
managed i nvestnment entities priced using observable inputs. Level 2 inputs

i ncl ude benchmark yields, reported trades, corroborated broker/deal er quotes,

i ssuer spreads and benchmark securities. Wen non-bindi ng broker quotes can be
corroborated by conparison to simlar securities priced using observable inputs,
they are classified as Level 2.

Level 3 - Valuations derived from market val uation techni ques generally
consistent with those used to estimate the fair values of Level 2 financia
instruments in which one or nore significant inputs are unobservable. The
unobservabl e i nputs may include nmanagenent's own assunpti ons about the
assunptions market participants woul d use based on the best infornmation
available in the circunstances. AFG s Level 3 is conprised of financia
instruments, including liabilities of nmanaged investnent entities, whose fair
val ue is estimted based on non-binding broker quotes or internally devel oped
using significant inputs not based on, or corroborated by, observable market

i nformati on.

AFG s managenent is responsible for the valuation process and uses data from
out si de sources (including nationally recognized pricing services and
broker/deal ers) in establishing fair value. Valuation techniques utilized by
pricing services and prices obtained fromexternal sources are reviewed by AFG s
internal investnent professionals who are familiar with the securities being
priced and the markets in which they trade to ensure the fair val ue
deternmination is representative of an exit price. To validate the
appropriateness of the prices obtained, these investnent nanagers consider

wi dely published indices (as benchmarks), changes in interest rates, general
econom ¢ conditions and the credit quality of the specific issuers.
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Assets and liabilities neasured at fair value are sunmari zed below (in
mllions):

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Tot al
March 31, 2010
Asset s:
Avail able for sale ("AFS') fixed maturities:
U. S Governnent and gover nment agenci es $273 $ 247 $ - $ 520
States, municipalities and political subdivisions - 2,121 6 2,127
Forei gn gover nnent - 261 - 261
Resi dential MBS - 3, 489 372 3, 861
Commer ci al MBS - 1, 750 6 1, 756
Al'l other corporate 9 8,672 356 9, 037
Total AFS fixed maturities 282 16, 540 740 17, 562
Trading fixed maturities - 377 4 381
Equity securities 213 173 24 410
Assets of nanaged investnment entities ("ME") 173 2,205 100 2,478
Vari able annuity assets (separate accounts) (a) - 574 - 574
O her investnents - 85 - 85
Total assets accounted for at fair val ue $668 $19, 954 $ 868 $21, 490
Liabilities:
Derivatives enbedded in annuity
benefits accunul at ed $ - $ - $ 131 $ 131
Liabilities of nanaged investnent entities 65 - 2,178 2,243
Total liabilities accounted for at fair val ue $ 65 $ - $2,309 $ 2,374
Decenber 31, 2009
Asset s:
Fi xed maturities:
Avai l abl e for sale $371  $15, 683 $ 769 $16, 823
Tradi ng - 371 1 372
Equity securities:
Comon st ocks 104 189 5 298
Per petual preferred stocks 93 - 20 113
Variable annuity assets (separate accounts) (a) - 549 - 549
Q her investnents - 85 - 85
Total assets accounted for at fair value $568 $16, 877 $ 795 $18, 240
Liabilities:
Derivatives enbedded in annuity
benefits accunul at ed $ - $ - $ 113 $ 113

(a) Variable annuity liabilities equal the fair value of annuity assets.

During the first quarter of 2010, there were no significant transfers between
Level 1 and Level 2. Approximately 4% of the total assets measured at fair

val ue on March 31, 2010, were Level 3 assets. Approxinmately 44% of these assets
were MBS whose fair values were determned primarily using non-bindi ng broker
qguotes; the balance was primarily private placenment debt securities whose fair
val ues were determned internally using significant unobservabl e inputs,

i ncludi ng the eval uation of underlying collateral and issuer creditworthiness,
as well as certain Level 2 inputs such as comparable yields and nultiples on
simlar publicly traded issues. The fair values of the liabilities of managed
i nvestment entities were determ ned using non-bindi ng broker quotes, which were
revi ewed by AFG s investnent professionals.
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Changes in bal ances of Level 3 financial assets and liabilities during the first
quarter of 2010 and 2009 are presented below (in mllions). The transfers into
and out of Level 3 were due to changes in the availability of market observable
inputs. Al transfers are reflected in the table at fair value as of the end of
the reporting period.

Tot al
real i zed/ unreal i zed
gai ns (| osses)
included in

Consol i dat e O her Pur chases,
Bal ance at Managed conp. sal es, Transfer Transfer Bal ance at
Dec. 31, I nv. Net incone issuances and into out of March 31,
2009 Entities i ncone (1 oss) settl enments Level 3 Level 3 2010
AFS fixed maturities:
State and muni ci pal $ 23 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - ($17) $ 6
Resi dential MBS 435 - 1 1 18 - (83) 372
Conmmer ci al MBS - - - - 6 - - 6
Al'l other corporate 311 (6) (1) (1) 45 23 (15) 356
Trading fixed maturities 1 - - - 4 - (1) 4
Equity securities 25 - - (1) - - 24
Assets of ME - 90 4 - 6 - - 100
Liabilities of ME - (2, 100) (106) - 28 - - (2,178)
Enbedded derivatives (113) - (12) - (6) - - (131)
Tot al
real i zed/ unrealized
gains (|l osses)

Bal ance at included in Pur chases, Tr ansf er Bal ance at

Dec. 31, O her conp. sal es, issuances into (out March 31,

2008 Net incone incone (loss) and settlenents of) Level 3 2009

AFS fixed maturities $706 $3 ($12) ($17) $9 $689

Trading fixed maturities 1 - - - - 1

Equity securities 44 (7) (4) - (5) 28

O her assets 5 - - - - 5

Enbedded deri vatives (96) 12 - (2) - (86)

Fair Value of Financial Instruments The following table presents (in millions) the
carrying value and estimated fair value of AFG s financial instrunments at
March 31, 2010 and Decenber 31, 2009

March 31, 2010 Decenber 31, 2009
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
Val ue Val ue Val ue Val ue
Asset s:
Cash and cash equival ents $ 1,170 $ 1,170 $ 1,120 $ 1,120
Fi xed naturities 17,943 17, 943 17, 195 17, 195
Equity securities 410 410 411 411
Mor t gage | oans 410 408 376 373
Policy | oans 271 271 276 276
Assets of managed investnment entities 2,478 2,478 - -
Variabl e annuity assets
(separate accounts) 574 574 549 549
Liabilities:
Annuity benefits accunul ated(*) $11, 328 $10, 774 $11, 123 $10, 365
Long-term debt 824 876 828 839
Liabilities of managed investnent
entities 2,243 2,243 - -
Variable annuity liabilities
(separate accounts) 574 574 549 549
(*) Excludes life contingent annuities in the payout phase.

The carryi ng anount of cash and cash equival ents approxi mates fair value. Fair
val ues for nortgage | oans are estimted by di scounting the future contractua
cash flows using the current rates at which simlar |oans would be nade to
borrowers with sinmilar credit ratings. The fair value of policy loans is
estimated to approxi mate carrying value; policy |oans have no defined maturity
dates and are inseparable frominsurance contracts. The fair value of annuity
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benefits was estinmated based on expected cash flows di scounted using forward
interest rates adjusted for the Conpany's credit risk and includes the inpact of
mai nt enance expenses and capital costs. Fair values of |ong-termdebt are based
primarily on quoted market prices.

Investments Available for sale fixed maturities and equity securities at
March 31, 2010, and Decenber 31, 2009, consisted of the following (in mllions):

March 31, 2010 Decenber 31, 2009
Anortized Fair Gross Unrealized Anortized Fair G oss Unrealized
Cost Val ue Gai ns Losses Cost Val ue Gai ns Losses
Fi xed maturities:
U. S. Governnent and gover nnent
agenci es $ 505 $ 520 $ 15 $ - $ 599 $ 612 $ 14 ($ 1)
States, nunicipalities and
political subdivisions 2,096 2,127 44 (13) 1, 764 1,789 40 (15)
For ei gn gover nnent 258 261 5 (2) 261 264 4 (1)
Resi dential MBS 3,949 3, 861 144 (232) 4,142 3,956 126 (312)
Conmer ci al MBS 1,676 1, 756 86 (6) 1,434 1,431 22 (25)
Al'l other corporate 8, 641 9, 037 457 (61) 8,530 8,771 375 (134)
$17,125 $17,562 $751 ($314) $16, 730 $16, 823 $581 ($488)
Common st ocks $ 110 $ 286 $177 ($_1) $ 112 $ 298 $187 ($_1)
Per petual preferred stocks $ 122 $ 124 8 ($_6) $ 116 $ 113 $ 6 ($9)

The non-credit related portion of other-than-tenporary inpairnment charges are
i ncluded in other conprehensive incone (loss). Such charges taken for
securities still owned at March 31, 2010 and Decenber 31, 2009, respectively
were: residential MBS - $270 nmillion and $284 million; conmercial MBS -

$3 million in both periods; corporate bonds - $4 mllion in both periods.

The foll owi ng tables show gross unrealized losses (in nillions) on fixed
maturities and equity securities by investnent category and |length of tine that
i ndi vidual securities have been in a continuous unrealized |oss position at
March 31, 2010 and Decenber 31, 2009

Less Than Twel ve Mont hs Twel ve Months or Mre
Unreal i zed Fair Fair Val ue as Unreal i zed Fair Fair Value as
Loss Val ue % of Cost Loss Val ue % of Cost
March 31, 2010
Fi xed maturities:
U S. Governnent and government
agenci es $ - $ 77 99% $ - $ - - %
States, nunicipalities and
political subdivisions (7) 595 99% (6) 59 91%
For ei gn gover nnent (2) 98 98% - - - %
Resi dential MBS (16) 325 95% (216) 1,082 83%
Conmercial MBS (1) 40 99% (5) 105 95%
Al other corporate (9 540 98% (52) 901 95%
($35) $1,675 98% ($279) $2, 147 89%
Common St ocks ($1) $ 2 75% $ - $ 2 99%
Per petual Preferred Stocks $ - $ 4 94% ($_6) $ 45 89%
Decenber 31, 2009
Fi xed maturities:
U. S. Governnent and gover nnent
agenci es ($1) $ 232 99% $ - $ - - %
States, nunicipalities and
political subdivisions (8) 470 98% (7) 69 90%
For ei gn gover nnent (1) 81 99% - - - %
Resi denti al MBS (37) 458 93% (275) 1, 392 84%
Conmer ci al MBS (1) 209 99% (24) 395 94%
Al other corporate (19) 895 98% (115) 1,336 92%
($67) $2, 345 97% ($421) $3,192 88%
Common St ocks ($1) $ 3 79% $ - $ 2 99%
Perpetual Preferred Stocks $ - $ - - % ($.9) $ 47 84%
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At March 31, 2010 the gross unrealized |osses on fixed naturities of

$314 mllion relate to approximately 1,000 securities. Investnent grade
securities (as determ ned by nationally recognized rating agenci es) represented
approximately 57% of the gross unrealized | oss and 80% of the fair value. MBS
conpri sed approxi mately 76% of the gross unrealized | osses on the available for
sale fixed maturity portfolio at March 31, 2010.

Gross Unrealized Losses on MBS Over 97% of AFG s conmercial MBS are AAA-rated. O
the residential MBS that have been in an unrealized |oss position ("inpaired")
for 12 nonths or nore (383 securities), approximtely 55% of the unrealized

| osses and 74% of the fair value relate to investnent grade rated securities.
AFG anal yzes its MBS securities for other-than-tenporary inpairnent each quarter
based upon expected future cash flows. Managenent estinates expected future
cash flows based upon its know edge of the MBS market, cash flow projections
(which reflect loan to coll ateral values, subordination, vintage and geographic
concentration) received fromindependent sources, inplied cash flows inherent in
security ratings and anal ysis of historical paynment data. For the first three
nont hs of 2010, AFG recorded in earnings $23 mllion in other-than-tenporary

i mpai rment charges related to its residential MBS

Gross Unrealized Losses on All Other Corporates For the first three nonths of 2010, AFG
recorded in earnings $4 mllion in other-than-tenporary inpairnment charges on "al
ot her corporate" securities. Mnagenent concluded that no additional inpairnent
charges were required based on nmany factors, including AFG s ability and intent to
hold the investments for a period of time sufficient to allow for anticipated
recovery of its anortized cost, the length of tinme and the extent to which fair

val ue has been bel ow cost, analysis of historical and projected conpany-specific
financial data, the outlook for industry sectors, and credit ratings.

The followi ng tables progress the credit portion of other-than-tenporary

i mpairments on fixed maturity securities for which the non-credit portion of
an inpai rment has been recogni zed in other conprehensive income (Ilo0ss)

(in mllions).

2010 2009

Bal ance at January 1 $ 99 $14
Additional credit inpairments on

Previously inpaired securities 19 -

Securities without prior inpairnents 4 47

Reducti ons - disposals - -

Bal ance at March 31 $122 $61

The tabl e bel ow sets forth the scheduled maturities of available for sale
fixed maturities as of March 31, 2010 (in mllions). Asset-backed securities
and other securities with sinking funds are reported at average maturity.
Actual maturities may differ fromcontractual maturities because certain
securities my be called or prepaid by the issuers. MBS had an average life
of approximately 4 years at March 31, 2010.

Anortized Fai r Val ue
Cost Anount %
Maturity

One year or |ess $ 604 $ 615 3%

After one year through five years 4,803 5,015 29

After five years through ten years 5,033 5,239 30

After ten years 1, 060 1, 076 6

11, 500 11, 945 68

MBS 5, 625 5,617 32
Tot al $17,125 $17, 562 100%
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Certain risks are inherent
i ncludi ng |1 oss upon default,
rates, and genera

in connection with fixed maturity securities,
price volatility in reaction to changes in interest
mar ket factors and risks associated with rei nvestnent of

proceeds due to prepaynents or redenptions in a period of declining interest

rates.

There were no investnents in individua
Equity at March 31, 2010 or

t hat exceeded 10% of Sharehol ders

Net Unrealized Gain on Marketable Securities

i ssuers (other than U S. Treasury Notes)
Decenber 31, 2009.

In addition to adjusting equity securities

and fixed maturity securities classified as "available for sale" to fair val ue,
GAAP requires that deferred policy acquisition costs related to annuities and

certain other bal ance sheet anpunts be adjusted to the extent that
gains and | osses fromsecurities would result
had the unrealized gains or |osses actually been realized.
shows the conponents of the net unrealized gain on securities that

unrealized

in adjustments to those bal ances
The follow ng table
is included in

Accumul ated Ot her Conprehensive Inconme in AFG s Bal ance Sheet.

March 31, 2010
Unreal i zed gain on:
Fi xed maturity securities
Equity securities
Deferred policy acquisition costs
Annuity benefits and other liabilities

Decenber 31, 2009

Unrealized gain on:
Fi xed maturity securities
Equity securities

Deferred policy acquisition costs

Def erred Tax and
Anounts Attributable
to Noncontrolling

Pre-tax Interests Net
$437 ($155) $282
178 (63) 115
(168) 59 (109)

3 (D 2

450 ($160) 290

$ 93 ($ 33) $ 60
183 (65) 118
(18) 6 (12)
$258 ($.92) $166

Real i zed gains (losses) and changes in unrealized appreciation (depreciation)
related to fixed maturity and equity security investnents are sumuarized as

follows (in mllions):
Noncon-
Fi xed Equity Tax trolling
Maturities Securities O her (*) Effects |Interests Tot al

Quarter ended March 31, 2010
Real i zed before inpairments $ 27 $1 ($ 3 ($ 8) $ - $17
Real i zed - inpairnments (28) (2) 9 7 - (14)
Change in Unrealized 350 (5) (147) (69) (2) 127
Quarter ended March 31, 2009
Real i zed before inpairments $ 55 ($12) ($ 8) ($13) $ - $22
Real i zed - inpairnments (95) (8) 27 27 - (49)
Change in Unrealized (53) (18) 45 9 1 (16)

)

Primarily adjustments to deferred policy acquisition costs related to annuities.
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Real i zed gains includes net gains of $17 mllion in the first quarter of 2010
and $36 mllion in the first quarter of 2009 fromthe mark-to-market of certain
MBS, primarily interest-only securities with interest rates that float inversely
with short-termrates. G oss realized gains and | osses (excluding inpairment
writedowns and mark-to-market of derivatives) on available for sale fixed
maturity and equity security investnment transactions included in the Statenent
of Cash Flows consisted of the following (in mllions):

Three nont hs ended

March 31,
2010 2009
Fi xed maturities:
G oss gains $22 $21
Gross | osses (5) (4)
Equity securities:
Gross gains 1 1
G oss | osses - (21)

Derivatives As di scussed under "Derivatives" in Note A AFG uses derivatives in
certain areas of its operations. AFG s derivatives do not qualify for hedge
accounti ng under GAAP; changes in the fair value of derivatives are included in
ear ni ngs.

Certain securities held in AFG s investnent portfolio, primarily interest-only
MBS with interest rates that float inversely with short-termrates, are
considered to contain enbedded derivatives. AFG has elected to measure these
securities (in their entirety) at fair value in its financial statenents. These
investments are part of AFG s overall investnent strategy and represent a snal
conmponent of AFG s overall investnent portfolio.

AFG has entered into $700 m|lion notional amount of pay-fixed interest rate
swaptions (options to enter into pay-fixed/receive floating interest rate swaps
at future dates expiring between 2012 and 2015) to mitigate interest rate risk
inits annuity operations. AFG paid $19 mllion to purchase these swaptions,
whi ch represents its maxi mum potential econonmic |oss over the life of the
contracts.

AFG s indexed annuities, which represented 25% of annuity benefits accunul at ed
at March 31, 2010, provide policyholders with a crediting rate tied, in part, to
the performance of an existing stock market index. AFG attenpts to mtigate the
risk in the index-based conponent of these products through the purchase of cal
options on the appropriate index. AFG s strategy is designed so that an
increase in the liabilities, due to an increase in the market index, will be
general ly offset by unrealized and realized gains on the call options purchased
by AFG  Both the index-based component of the annuities and the related cal
options are considered derivatives.

As di scussed under "Reinsurance" in Note A, certain reinsurance contracts in

AFG s annuity and suppl enental insurance business are considered to contain
enbedded derivatives.
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The followi ng derivatives are included in AFG s Bal ance Sheet at fair value (in
mllions):

March 31, 2010 Decenber 31, 2009

Derivative Bal ance Sheet Line Asset Liability Asset Liability
MBS wi th enbedded derivatives Fixed maturities $156 $ - $226 $
Interest rate swaptions G her investnents 18 - 24
I ndexed annuities

(enmbedded derivative) Annui ty benefits accunul at ed - 131 - 113
Equity index call options O her investnents 66 - 61 -
Rei nsurance contracts

(enbedded derivative) O her liabilities - 10 -

$240  $141  $311 = $118

The following table sunmarizes the gain (loss) included in the Statenment of
Earni ngs for changes in the fair value of these derivatives for the first
guarter of 2010 and 2009 (in mllions):

Derivative Statenent of Earnings Line 2010 2009
MBS with enbedded derivatives Realized gains $17 $36
Interest rate swaptions Real i zed gai ns (8) -
I ndexed annuities

(enmbedded derivati ve) Annuity benefits (12) 12
Equity index call options Annuity benefits 11 (11)
Rei nsurance contracts

(enmbedded derivative) I nvest nent i ncone _(5) _3

$3 $40

Deferred Policy Acquisition Costs Deferred policy acquisition costs consisted of the
following (in mllions):

March 31, Decenber 31

2010 2009
Property and casualty insurance $ 334 $ 338
Annui ty and suppl enental insurance:

Pol i cy acquisition costs 867 853
Pol i cyhol der sal es i nducenents 208 207
Present value of future profits ("PVFP") 184 190

I mpact of unrealized gains and | osses
on securities (168) (18)
Total annuity and suppl enent al 1,091 1,232
$1, 425 $1, 570

The PVFP anounts in the table above are net of $154 mllion and $148 mllion of
accunul ated anortization at March 31, 2010 and Decenber 31, 2009, respectively.
Anmortization of the PVFP was $6 million in the first three nonths of 2010 and
$8 million in the sane period in 2009.

Managed Investment Entities AFG is the investnent nanager and has investnents
ranging from7.5%to 24.4% of the nbst subordinate debt tranche of six
collateralized | oan obligation entities or "CLGs," which are considered vari abl e
interest entities. Upon formation between 2004 and 2007, these entities issued
securities in various senior and subordi nate classes and invested the proceeds
primarily in secured bank | oans, which serve as collateral for the debt
securities issued by each particular CLO None of the collateral was purchased
from AFG AFG s investments in these entities receive residual inconme fromthe
CLGs only after the CLCs pay operating expenses (including nmanagenent fees to
AFG, interest on andreturns of capital to senior |evels of debt securities.
There are no contractual requirenents for AFG to provide additional funding for
these entities. AFG has not provided and does not intend to provide any
financial support to these entities.
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In anal yzi ng expected cash flows related to these entities, AFG determ ned that
it will not receive a majority of the residual returns nor absorb a majority of
the entities' expected |osses. Accordingly, AFG was not required to consolidate
these variable interest entities prior to 2010. Beginning in 2010, accounting
standards for determning the primary beneficiary of a variable interest entity
changed fromthe above quantitative assessment to a qualitative assessnent as
outlined in Note A - "Accounting Policies, Managed Investnent Entities." Under
the new gui dance, AFG deternined that it is the primary beneficiary of the CLGCs
it manages and began consolidating the CLOs on January 1, 2010.

AFG s maxi mum ul ti mate exposure to econonic loss on its CLOs is limted to its
investnent in the CLGs, which had an aggregate fair value of $10 mllion at
March 31, 2010.

The revenues and expenses of the CLOs are separately identified in AFG s
Statenment of Earnings, after elinmnation of $4 nillion in nanagement fees and
$4 million in income attributable to sharehol ders of AFG as measured by the
change in the fair value of AFG s investments in the CLCs. AFG s "Operating
ear ni ngs before incone taxes" for the first three nonths of 2010 i ncl udes

$20 million in CLO losses attributable to noncontrolling interests.

The $25 million net loss fromchanges in the fair value of assets and
liabilities of managed investnment entities included in the Statenent of Earnings
for the first quarter of 2010 includes gains of $81 mllion fromchanges in the
fair value of CLO assets and | osses of $106 million fromchanges in the fair
value of CLOliabilities. The aggregate unpaid principal balance of the CLOs'
fixed maturity investnents exceeded the fair value of the investnments by

$175 mllion at March 31, 2010. The aggregate unpaid principal bal ance of the
CLGs' debt exceeded its fair value by $425 mllion at that date. The CLO assets
include $67 mllion in |oans (aggregate unpaid principal balance of

$122 mllion) for which the CLCs are not accruing interest because the |oans are
in default.

Amortizable Intangible Assets I ncluded in other assets in AFG s Bal ance Sheet is

$57 million at March 31, 2010 and $60 million at Decenber 31, 2009, in
anortizabl e intangible assets related to property and casualty insurance
acquisitions, primarily the 2008 acqui sitions of Marketform and Strategic Conp.
These ampunts are net of accurul ated anortization of $26 nmillion and $23 nillion
respectively. Anortization of these intangibles was $3 nillion and $6 mllion
for the first three nonths of 2010 and 2009, respectively.
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Long-Term Debt The carrying value of |ong-term debt consisted of the follow ng
(in mllions):

March 31, Decenmber 31,

2010 2009
Direct obligations of AFG
9-7/ 8% Seni or Notes due June 2019 $350 $350
7- 1/ 8% Seni or Debentures due February 2034 115 115
O her 3 3
468 468
Subsi di ari es:
bl igations of AAG Hol di ng (guaranteed by AFG:
7-1/ 2% Seni or Debentures due Novenber 2033 112 112
7-1/ 4% Seni or Debentures due January 2034 86 86
Not es payabl e secured by real estate
due 2010 through 2016 65 66
Secured borrowi ngs ($18 and $19 guaranteed by AFQ 49 52
National Interstate bank credit facility 15 15
Aneri can Premnmier Underwriters 10-7/8% Subordi nat ed
Not es due May 2011 8 8
O her 1 1
336 340
Payabl e to Subsidiary Trusts:
AAG Hol di ng Vari abl e Rate Subordi nated Debent ures
due May 2033 20 20
$824 $828

Schedul ed princi pal paynents on debt for the bal ance of 2010 and the subsequent
five years were as follows: 2010 - $9 mllion; 2011 - $20 million; 2012 -
$27 million; 2013 - $20 million; 2014 - $2 nmillion and 2015 - $14 nillion.

As shown below (in nillions), the majority of AFG s |ong-termdebt is unsecured
obligations of the holding conpany and its subsidiaries:

March 31, Decenmber 31,

2010 2009

Unsecured obligations $710 $710
bl i gations secured by real estate 65 66
Q her secured borrow ngs 49 52
824 828

AFG can borrow up to $500 nillion under its revolving credit facility, which
expires in March 2011. Anmounts borrowed bear interest at rates ranging from.5%

to 1.25% (currently .75% over LIBOR based on AFG s credit rating. At March 31,
2010, no borrow ngs were outstanding under the credit facility.

In April 2009, AFG paid $136 nmillion to redeemits outstanding 7-1/8% Seni or
Debentures at maturity. |n June 2009, AFG issued $350 nillion of 9-7/8% Seni or

Not es due 2019 and used the proceeds to repay borrow ngs under the credit
facility.

In 2009, AFG subsidiaries borrowed a total of $59 million at interest rates
ranging from3.8%to 4.25% over LIBOR (weighted average interest rate of 4.3% at
March 31, 2010). The loans require principal paynents over the next four years.

Shareholders' Equity AFG is authorized to issue 12.5 nillion shares of Voting
Preferred Stock and 12.5 million shares of Nonvoting Preferred Stock, each
wi t hout par val ue.
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Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss), Net of Tax Conpr ehensi ve i ncone (| 0ss)
is defined as all changes in Sharehol ders' Equity except those arising from
transactions with sharehol ders. Conprehensive inconme (loss) includes net
ear ni ngs and ot her conprehensive inconme (loss), which consists primarily of
changes in net unrealized gains or |osses on available for sale securities and
foreign currency translation. The progression of the conponents of accunul ated

ot her conprehensive inconme (loss) follows (in mllions):
Pr et ax For ei gn Accunul at ed
Net Unrealized Currency Noncon- O her
Gai ns (Losses) Transl ation Tax trolling Conprehensive
on Securities Adj ust nent QG her (a) Effects Interests Inconme (Loss)
Bal ance at Decenber 31, 2009 $ 258(b) $1 ($13) ($ 86) $ 3 $163(b)
Unreal i zed hol ding gains on securities
arising during the period 202 - - (70) (2) 130
Real i zed gains included in net income (4) - - 1 - (3)
Foreign currency translation gains - 5 - - (1) 4
Q her (6 - 1 1 - (€))]
Bal ance at March 31, 2010 $ 450(b) $6 ($12) ($154) $ - $290( b)
Bal ance at Decenber 31, 2008 (%1, 058) ($18) ($11) $374 $10 ($703)
Curul ative effect of accounting change (27) - - 10 - (17)
Unreal i zed hol ding | osses on securities
arising during the period (67) - - 23 1 (43)
Real i zed | osses included in net incone 41 - - (14) - 27
Foreign currency translation | osses - (4 _ - - - (4
Bal ance at March 31, 2009 ($1,111) ($22) ($11) $393 $11 ($740)

(a) Net unrealized pension and other postretirenent plan benefits.

(b) Includes $73 million at March 31, 2010, and $98 nillion at Decenmber 31, 2009 in net pretax unrealized |osses
($48 nmillion and $63 nillion net of tax) related to securities for which only the credit portion of an other-than-
tenporary inpairment has been recorded in earnings.

Stock Based Compensation Under AFG s Stock | ncentive Plan, enployees of AFG and its
subsidiaries are eligible to receive equity awards in the formof stock options,
stock appreciation rights, restricted stock awards, restricted stock units and
stock awards. In the first three nonths of 2010, AFG issued 175, 282 shares of
restricted Common Stock (fair value of $24.83 per share) and granted stock options
for 1.1 mllion shares of Cormbn Stock (at an average exercise price of $24.83)
under the Stock Incentive Plan. |In addition, AFG issued 141, 264 shares of Common
Stock (fair value of $24.83 per share) in the first quarter of 2010 under its
Annual Co-CEO Equity Bonus Pl an.

AFG uses the Bl ack-Schol es option pricing nodel to calculate the "fair val ue”
of its option grants. Expected volatility is based on historical volatility
over a period equal to the expected term The expected term was esti mated
based on historical exercise patterns and post vesting cancellations. The fair
val ue of options granted during 2010 was $8.90 per share based on the follow ng
assunptions: expected dividend yield - 2.2% expected volatility - 39%
expected term- 7.5 years; risk-free rate - 3.2%

Total conpensation expense related to stock incentive plans of AFG and its

subsidiaries was $5.2 nmillion for the first quarter of 2010 conpared to
$4.6 million for the 2009 quarter.
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Income Taxes Operating inconme before income taxes includes $20 nillion in non-
deducti bl e | osses of managed investnment entities attributable to noncontrolling
interests, thereby increasing AFG s effective tax rate.

As discussed in Note K- "lIncome Taxes," to AFG s 2009 Form 10-K, AFG has
several tax years for which there are ongoing disputes with the Internal Revenue
Service ("IRS"). AFGfiled a suit for refund in the U S District Court in
Southern Chio as a result of its dispute with the IRS regarding the cal cul ation
of tax reserves for certain annuity reserves pursuant to Actuarial GCuideline 33.
Oral argunents on joint notions for summary judgment were presented in

June 2009. On March 15, 2010, the Court issued an Order denying both notions.
AFG and the IRS are preparing a joint stipulation of the anbunt of the refund
that AFG woul d be entitled to. AFG expects that the Court would then issue a

final judgment. It is possible that the Government nay appeal the decision

AFG s liabilities for uncertain tax positions will not be adjusted until the
case is "effectively settled." Resolution of the open years could result in a
decrease in the liability for unrecognized tax benefits by up to $36 mllion and

a decrease in related accrued interest of $11 million. These anobunts do not
include tax and interest paid to the IRS in 2005 and 2006, for which the suit
was filed, totaling $17 nmillion

Contingencies There have been no significant changes to the matters di scussed
and referred to in Note M- "Contingencies" of AFG s 2009 Annual Report on Form
10-K covering property and casualty insurance reserves for claims related to
envi ronnent al exposures, asbestos and other mass tort clainms as well as

envi ronnental and occupational injury and di sease clains of former subsidiary
rail road and manufacturing operations.
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Condensed Consolidating Information AFG has guaranteed all of the outstandi ng debt
of Great American Financial Resources, Inc. ("GAFRI") and GAFRI's whol | y- owned

subsi di ary, AAG Hol di ng Conpany, Inc. |In addition, GAFRI guarantees AAG
Hol ding's public debt. The AFG and GAFRI guarantees are full and unconditiona
and joint and several. Condensed consolidating financial statenents for AFG

are as foll ows:

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING BALANCE SHEET

(In millions)
AAG Al O her Consol .
March 31, 2010 AFG GAFRI  Hol di ng Subs Entries Consolidated
Assets:
Cash and investnents $ 200 $ 24 $ - $20, 389 (% 2) $20, 611
Recover abl es fromreinsurers and
prepai d rei nsurance prem uns - - - 3,553 - 3,553
Agents' bal ances and premi uns receivabl e - - - 547 - 547
Def erred policy acquisition costs - - - 1, 425 - 1, 425
Assets of mmnaged investnent entities - - - 2,478 - 2,478
O her assets 17 7 6 1, 648 (2) 1,676
I nvest nent in subsidiaries and
affiliates 4,636 1,670 1,751 686 (8,743) -
Total assets $4, 853 $1,701 $1, 757 $30, 726 (%8, 747) $30, 290
Liabilities and Equity:
Unpai d | osses, |o0ss adjustnent expenses
and unearned premni unms $ - $ - $ - $ 7,692 $ - $ 7,692
Annuity, life, accident and health
benefits and reserves - - - 13, 145 (1) 13, 144
Liabilities of nmanaged investnent entities - - - 2,243 - 2,243
Long-t er m debt 468 1 219 137 (1) 824
OQher liabilities 220 20 108 1,945 (213) 2, 080
688 21 327 25, 162 (215) 25,983
Total sharehol ders' equity 4,165 1, 680 1, 430 5,422 (8,532) 4,165
Noncontrolling interests - - - 142 - 142
Total liabilities and equity $4, 853 $1,701 $1, 757 $30, 726 ($8,747) $30, 290
Decenber 31, 2009
Assets:
Cash and investnents $ 225 $ 33 $ - $19, 535 ($ 2) $19, 791
Recoverabl es fromreinsurers and
prepai d reinsurance prem uns - - - 3,892 - 3,892
Agents' bal ances and preniuns receivabl e - - - 554 - 554
Def erred policy acquisition costs - - - 1,570 - 1, 570
Q her assets 14 5 6 1,831 20 1, 876
I nvestnent in subsidiaries and
affiliates 4,189 1,539 1,624 687 (8,039) -
Total assets $4, 428 $1,577 $1, 630 $28, 069 ($8,021) $27, 683
Liabilities and Equity:
Unpaid | osses, | oss adjustnment expenses
and unearned premni uns $ - $ - $ - $ 7,980 $ - $ 7,980
Annuity, life, accident and health
benefits and reserves - - - 12,939 (1) 12,938
Long-t er m debt 468 1 219 140 - 828
OQher liabilities 179 21 110 1,876 (168) 2,018
647 22 329 22,935 (169) 23,764
Total sharehol ders' equity 3,781 1, 555 1,301 4,996 (7,852) 3,781
Noncontrolling interests - - - 138 - 138
Total liabilities and equity $4, 428 $1,577  $1,630  $28,069  ($8,021) $27, 683
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CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF EARNINGS

FOR THE THREE MONTHS ENDED
MARCH 31, 2010

I ncome:
Property and casual ty insurance prem unms
Life, accident and health prem uns
Real i zed gains (| osses)
I ncomre of managed investnment entities
I nvest nent and ot her incone
Equity in earnings of subsidiaries

Costs and Expenses:
I nsurance benefits and expenses
I nterest charges on borrowed noney
Expenses of nmanaged investnent entities
O her expenses

Operating earni ngs before inconme taxes
Provision (credit) for incone taxes

Net earnings, including noncontrolling
interests

Less: Net earnings (loss) attributable to
noncontrolling interests

Net Earnings Attributable to
Shar ehol ders

FOR THE THREE MONTHS ENDED
MARCH 31, 2009

I ncone:
Property and casualty insurance prem unms
Life, accident and health prem uns
Real i zed gai ns (| osses)
I nvest nent and ot her incone
Equity in earnings of subsidiaries

Costs and Expenses:
I nsurance benefits and expenses
I nterest charges on borrowed noney
O her expenses

Operating earni ngs before inconme taxes
Provision (credit) for incone taxes

Net earnings, including
noncontrolling interests

Less: Net earnings (loss) attributable to
noncontrolling interests

Net Earnings Attributable to Sharehol ders
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(In millions)
AAG Al O her Consol .
AFG GAFRI Hol di ng Subs Entries Consolidated
$ - $ - $ - $ 579 $ - $ 579
- - - 115 - 115
- - - 4 - 4
B n - (3) - (3)
1 2 - 341 (5) 339
192 _40 _49 - (281) -
193 42 49 1,03 (286) 1,034
- - 761 - 761
14 - 6 3 (5) 18
- - - 9 - 9
14 4 2 82 (3) 99
28 4 8 855 (8) 887
165 38 41 181 (278) 147
59 13 14 72 (99) 59
106 25 27 109 (179) 88
- - - __(198) - __(18)
$106 $25 $27 $ 127 ($179) $ 106
AAG Al O her Consol .
AFG GAFRI Hol di ng Subs Entries Consolidated
$ - $ - $ - $ 575 $ - $ 575
- - - 109 - 109
B - - (42) 1 (41)
(3) (2 - 374 (6) 363
180 9 19 - (208) -
177 7 19 1,016 (213) 1, 006
- - - 722 - 722
12 - 7 3 (6) 16
_ 3 _4 _1 92 - 100
15 4 8 817 (6) 838
162 3 11 199 (207) 168
58 (1) 2 68 (69) 58
104 4 9 131 (138) 110
- - - 6 _ - 6
$104 $4 $9 $ 125 ($138) $ 104



AMERICAN FINANCIAL GROUP, INC. 10-Q

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

(In millions)
FOR THE THREE MONTHS ENDED AAG Al Cher Consol .
MARCH 31, 2010 AFG GAFRI Hol di ng Subs Entries Consolidated
Operating Activities:
Net earnings, including
noncontrolling interests $106 $25 $27 $ 109 ($179) $ 88
Adj ust ment s:
Equity in net earnings of subsidiaries (124) (26) (33) - 183 -
Di vi dends from subsi diaries 105 - - - (105) -
O her operating activities, net (25) (3 (2 339 (4) 305
Net cash provided by (used in)
operating activities 62 (9 (8 448 105 393
I nvesting Activities:
Purchases of fixed naturities, property
and equi pnent - - - (1, 350) - (1, 350)
Capital contributions to subsidiaries (4) (8) - - 12 -
Proceeds fromnmaturities and redenptions
of fixed maturities - - - 508 - 508
Proceeds from sales of fixed naturities - - - 497 - 497
Managed i nvestnment entities:
Pur chases of investnents - - - (141) - (141)
Proceeds from sal es and redenptions of
i nvest ments - - - 210 - 210
Q her investing activities, net - _2 - (29) - (27)
Net cash provided by (used in)
investing activities (4) _(6) - (305) 12 303
Fi nancing Activities:
Annuity receipts - - - 387 - 387
Annuity surrenders, benefits and
wi t hdrawal s - - - (311) - (311)
Managed investnent entities' retirenent
of liabilities - - - (28) - (28)
I ssuances of Common St ock 6 - - 1 - 7
Capital contributions from parent - 4 8 - (12) -
Repur chases of Common St ock (75) - - - - (75)
Cash dividends paid (15) - - (105) 105 (15)
Q her financing activities, net - - - (5) - (5)
Net cash provided by (used in)
financing activities (84) 4 _ 8 (61) 93 (40)
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash
equi val ents (26) (6) - 82 - 50
Cash and cash equival ents at begi nni ng
of period 197 12 - 911 - 1,120
Cash and cash equival ents at end of period $171 $6 $ - $ 993 $ - $1, 170
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CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

(In millions)
FOR THE THREE MONTHS ENDED AAG Al Oher Consol .
MARCH 31, 2009 AFG GAFRI Hol di ng Subs Entries Consolidated
Operating Activities:
Net earnings (loss), including
noncontrolling interests $104 $ 4 $ 9 $ 131 ($138) $ 110
Adj ust ment s:
Equity in net earnings of subsidiaries (116) (8) (14) - 138 -
Di vi dends from subsi diaries 99 3 - - (102) -
QG her operating activities, net (36) 2 (7) 353 - 312
Net cash provided by (used in)
operating activities 51 1 (12) 484 102 422
I nvesting Activities:
Purchases of fixed naturities, property
and equi pnent (3) - - (1, 096) - (1, 099)
Capital contributions to subsidiaries (32) (28) (15) - 75 -
Proceeds fromnmaturities and redenptions
of fixed maturities - - - 380 - 380
Proceeds from sales of fixed naturities 3 - - 394 - 397
QG her investing activities, net - (1) - 9 - 8
Net cash provided by (used in)
investing activities (32) (29) (15) (313) 75 314
Fi nanci ng Activities:
Annui ty receipts - - - 266 - 266
Annuity surrenders, benefits and
wi t hdrawal s - - - (320) - (320)
Addi tional |ong-term borrow ngs - - - 29 - 29
Capital contributions from parent - 31 27 17 (75) -
Cash dividends paid (15) - - (102) 102 (15)
Q her financing activities, net - - - (17) - (17)
Net cash provided by (used in)
financing activities (15) 31 27 (127) 27 (57)
Net increase in cash and cash equival ents 4 3 - 44 51
Cash and cash equival ents at begi nni ng
of period 160 2 - 1,102 - 1, 264
Cash and cash equival ents at end of period $164 $ 5 $ - $1, 146 $ - $1, 315

Subsequent Event In April 2010, National Interstate, a 52.5% owned subsidiary of
AFG announced that its principal insurance subsidiary had entered into an
agreenment to acquire Vanliner Insurance Conpany, a subsidiary of Uni Group, Inc
for approximately $125-$135 nmillion in cash, which represents Vanliner's
tangi bl e book value at the date of closing, subject to certain adjustnents.

The acquisition is expected to be funded with cash on hand at the insurance
conpany. Vanliner wote approximately $104 nmillion of gross prem uns in 2009
in the noving and storage industry. The acquisition is expected to close in

t he second quarter of 2010, subject to the receipt of regulatory approvals and
the satisfaction of other customary cl osing conditions.
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FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

The Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995 provides a safe harbor for
forward-| ooki ng statenents. Sonme of the forward-|ooking statenents can be

identified by the use of words such as "anticipates", "believes", "expects",
"“projects", "estimtes", "intends", "plans", "seeks", "could", "may", "should",
"will" or the negative version of those words or other conparabl e terninol ogy.

Such forward-1ooking statements include statenents relating to: expectations
concerning market and other conditions and their effect on future prem uns,
revenues, earnings and investnent activities; recoverability of asset val ues;
expected | osses and the adequacy of reserves for asbestos, environmenta

pol lution and nmass tort clains; rate changes; and inproved | oss experience.

Actual results and/or financial condition could differ materially fromthose
contained in or inplied by such forward-|ooking statements for a variety of
reasons including but not limted to:

e changes in financial, political and econom c conditions, including changes in
interest rates and extended economi c recessions or expansions;

e perfornmance of securities markets;

e AFGs ability to estimate accurately the likelihood, magnitude and timi ng of any
|l osses in connection with investments in the non-agency residential nortgage market;

e new legislation or declines in credit quality or credit ratings that could have a
mat erial impact on the valuation of securities in AFG s investnment portfolio,
i ncl udi ng nortgage-backed securities;

e the availability of capital;

e regulatory actions (including changes in statutory accounting rules);

e changes in |egal environnent affecting AFG or its customers;

e tax |law and accounting changes;

e levels of natural catastrophes, terrorist activities (including any nuclear,
bi ol ogi cal, chemical or radiological events), incidents of war and other major
| osses;

e devel opment of insurance | oss reserves and establishment of other reserves,
particularly with respect to amobunts associated with asbestos and environment al
cl ai ns;

e availability of reinsurance and ability of reinsurers to pay their obligations;

e the unpredictability of possible future litigation if certain settlenments of current
litigation do not becone effective;

e trends in persistency, nortality and norbidity;

e conpetitive pressures, including the ability to obtain adequate rates; and

e changes in AFG s credit ratings or the financial strength ratings assigned by major
ratings agencies to AFG s operating subsidiaries.

The forward-| ooking statenents herein are made only as of the date of this report.
The Conpany assumes no obligation to publicly update any forward-1 ooking
st at enent s.
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OVERVIEW
Financial Condition

AFG i s organi zed as a hol ding conpany with alnpst all of its operations being
conducted by subsidiaries. AFG however, has continuing cash needs for

admi ni strative expenses, the paynment of principal and interest on borrow ngs,
sharehol der divi dends, and taxes. Therefore, certain analyses are best done on
a parent only basis while others are best done on a total enterprise basis. In
addi ti on, because nobst of its businesses are financial in nature, AFG does not
prepare its consolidated financial statenents using a current-noncurrent format.
Consequently, certain traditional ratios and financial analysis tests are not
meani ngf ul .

Results of Operations

Through the operations of its subsidiaries, AFGis engaged prinmarily in property
and casualty insurance, focusing on specialized commercial products for

busi nesses and in the sale of traditional fixed, indexed and variable annuities
and a variety of supplenental insurance products.

Net earnings attributable to AFG s sharehol ders for the first three nmonths of
2010 were $106 million ($.93 per share, diluted) conpared to $104 nmillion ($.88
per share, diluted) reported in the same period of 2009. The inproved results
reflect realized gains on investnents attributable to | ower other-than-tenporary
i mpai rment charges, inproved results in the annuity and suppl emental insurance
group, offset by |lower underwriting profit in the property and casualty insurance
operations and | ower investnment incone.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Signi ficant accounting policies are summarized in Note A to the financial
statenments. The preparation of financial statenents in conformty with US
general | y accepted accounting principles requires managenent to nake estimates
and assunptions that can have a significant effect on anpbunts reported in the
financial statements. As nore information becomes known, these estinmates and
assunptions change and thus inpact anounts reported in the future. The areas
wher e managenent believes the degree of judgnent required to deterni ne ampbunts
recorded in the financial statenents nmake accounting policies critical are as
fol |l ows:
e the establishnment of insurance reserves, especially asbestos and
environnental -rel ated reserves,
e the recoverability of reinsurance,
e the recoverability of deferred acquisition costs,
e the establishment of asbestos and environnental reserves of fornmer
rail road and nanufacturing operations, and
e the valuation of investnents, including the determ nation of "other-than-
tenporary" inpairnments

For a di scussion of these policies, see Managenent's Di scussion and Anal ysis -
"Critical Accounting Policies" in AFG s 2009 Form 10-K
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LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

Ratios AFG s debt to total capital ratio on a consolidated basis is shown bel ow
(dollars in mllions).

March 31, Decenber 31,
2010 2009 2008
Long-t er m debt $ 824 $ 828  $1,030
Total capital (*) 4,732 4,698 4,351
Ratio of debt to total capital:
I ncl udi ng debt secured by real estate 17. 4% 17. 6% 23. 7%
Excl udi ng debt secured by real estate 16. 3% 16. 4% 22.5%
(*) I ncl udes | ong-term debt, noncontrolling interests and sharehol ders'

equity (excluding unrealized gains (losses) related to fixed
maturity investnents and appropriated retained earnings related to
managed i nvestnent entities).

AFG s ratio of earnings to fixed charges, including annuity benefits as a fixed
charge, was 2.30 for the three nonths ended March 31, 2010 and 2.58 for the
entire year of 2009. Excluding annuity benefits, this ratio was 8.83 and 11. 06,
respectively. Although the ratio excluding annuity benefits is not required or
encouraged to be disclosed under Securities and Exchange Conmission rules, it is
present ed because interest credited to annuity policyhol der accounts is not

al ways consi dered a borrowi ng cost for an insurance conpany.

Parent and Subsidiary Liquidity

Parent Holding Company Liquidity Management believes AFG has sufficient resources
to neet its liquidity requirenents. |If funds generated from operations,

i ncl udi ng dividends, tax paynents and borrow ngs from subsidiaries, are
insufficient to neet fixed charges in any period, AFG would be required to
utilize parent conpany cash and narketable securities or to generate cash

t hrough borrow ngs, sales of other assets, or similar transactions.

AFG can borrow up to $500 nmillion under its revolving credit facility, which
expires in March 2011. There were no borrow ngs outstandi ng under this
agreement at March 31, 2010. Managenent expects to have a new credit agreenent
conpl eted by the end of 2010.

During the first three nmonths of 2010, AFG repurchased 2.9 million shares of its
Common Stock for $75 million.

AFG retired the $136 mllion of 7-1/8% Seni or Debentures at maturity in April
2009, using cash on hand. 1In June 2009, AFG issued $350 mllion of 9-7/8%
Seni or Notes due 2019.

Under tax allocation agreenents with AFG its 80% owned U.S. subsidiaries
general ly pay taxes to (or recover taxes fron) AFG based on each subsidiary's
contribution to amounts due under AFG s consolidated tax return.

Subsidiary Liquidity Great Anerican Life Insurance Conmpany ("GALIC'), a wholly-
owned annuity and suppl enental insurance subsidiary, becane a nenber of the
Federal Home Loan Bank of Cincinnati ("FHLB") in the third quarter of 2009. The
FHLB makes | oans and provi des ot her banking services to nenber institutions.
Menbers are required to purchase stock in the FHLB in addition to maintaining
col l ateral deposits that back any funds borrowed. GALIC s $15 million

i nvestment in FHLB capital stock at March 31, 2010 is included in other
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i nvestnments at cost. Menbership in the FHLB provi des the annuity and
suppl enental insurance operations with a substantial additional source of
liquidity. No funds have been borrowed fromthe FHLB

National Interstate, a 52.5% owned property and casualty insurance subsidiary,
can borrow up to $75 million, subject to certain conditions, under an unsecured
credit agreenent expiring in Decenber 2012. Anounts borrowed bear interest at
rates ranging from.45%to .9% (currently .65% over LIBOR based on Nationa
Interstate's credit rating. There was $15 nmillion outstanding under this
agreenment at March 31, 2010.

The liquidity requirenments of AFG s insurance subsidiaries relate primarily to
the liabilities associated with their products as well as operating costs and
expenses, paynents of dividends and taxes to AFG and contributions of capital to
their subsidiaries. Historically, cash flows from prem uns and i nvest nent

i ncomre have provided nore than sufficient funds to neet these requirenents
without requiring a sale of investments or contributions fromAFG  Funds
received in excess of cash requirenents are generally invested in additiona
mar ket abl e securities. |In addition, the insurance subsidiaries generally hold a
significant amount of highly liquid, short-terminvestnents.

The excess cash flow of AFG s property and casualty group allows it to extend the
duration of its investnent portfolio somewhat beyond that of its claimreserves.

In the annuity business, where profitability is largely dependent on earning a
"spread" between invested assets and annuity liabilities, the duration of
investments is generally maintained close to that of liabilities. Wth declining
rates, AFG receives sonme protection (from spread conpression) due to the ability
to lower crediting rates, subject to guaranteed mninuns. |In a rising interest
rate environment, significant protection fromwthdrawals exists in the form of
temporary and permanent surrender charges on AFG s annuity products.

AFG believes its insurance subsidiaries maintain sufficient liquidity to pay
clains and benefits and operating expenses. |n addition, these subsidiaries
have sufficient capital to nmeet conmitments in the event of unforeseen events
such as reserve deficiencies, inadequate prem umrates or reinsurer

i nsol venci es. Nonet hel ess, changes in statutory accounting rules, significant
declines in the fair value of the insurance subsidiaries' investnent portfolios
or significant ratings downgrades on these investnents, could create a need for
additional capital

Investments AFG s investnent portfolio at March 31, 2010, contained

$17.6 billion in "Fixed maturities" classified as available for sale and

$410 mllion in "Equity securities," all carried at fair value with unrealized

gai ns and | osses included in a separate conponent of sharehol ders' equity on an
after-tax basis. In addition, $381 mllion in fixed maturities were classified
as trading with changes in unrealized holding gains or |osses included in

i nvest ment i ncone.

Fair values for AFG s portfolio are determ ned by AFG s internal investnent

prof essional s using data fromnationally recognized pricing services as well as
non- bi ndi ng broker quotes. Fair values of equity securities are generally based
on closing prices obtained fromthe pricing services. For nortgage-backed
securities ("MBS'), which conprise approximtely one-third of AFG s fi xed
maturities, prices for each security are generally obtained fromboth pricing
services and broker quotes. For the other two-thirds of AFG s fixed maturity
portfolio, approximately 95% are priced using pricing services and the bal ance
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is priced internally or by using non-binding broker quotes. Wen prices
obtai ned for the sane security vary, AFG s internal investnent professionals
sel ect the price they believe is nbst indicative of an exit price.

The pricing services use a variety of observable inputs to estimate fair val ue
of fixed maturities that do not trade on a daily basis. Based upon information
provi ded by the pricing services, these inputs include, but are not limted to,
recent reported trades, benchmark yields, issuer spreads, bids or offers,

reference data, and neasures of volatility. Included in the pricing of MBS are
estimates of the rate of future prepaynents and defaults of principal over the
remaining life of the underlying collateral. Due to the lack of transparency in

the process that brokers use to devel op prices, valuations that are based on
brokers' prices are classified as Level 3 in the GAAP hierarchy unless the price
can be corroborated, for exanple, by conparison to sinmilar securities priced
usi ng observabl e inputs.

Dat a obtained fromexternal sources is reviewed by AFG s internal investnment
prof essi onal s who ensure the fair value is representative of an exit price and
consi stent with accounting standards. Prices obtained froma broker or pricing
service are adjusted only in cases where they are deened not to be
representative of an appropriate exit price (fewer than 1% of the securities).

In general, the fair value of AFG s fixed maturity investnments is inversely
correlated to changes in interest rates. The follow ng table denonstrates the
sensitivity of such fair values to reasonably likely changes in interest rates

by illustrating the estimated effect on AFG s fixed maturity portfolio that an
i medi ate increase of 100 basis points in the interest rate yield curve would
have at March 31, 2010 (dollars in mllions). |Increases or decreases fromthe
100 basis points illustrated would be approximately proportional

Fair value of fixed maturity portfolio $17, 943

Pretax inpact on fair value of 100 bps

increase in interest rates (% 897)
Pretax inpact as % of total fixed maturity portfolio (5.0%

Approxi mately 92% of the fixed maturities held by AFG at March 31, 2010, were
rated "investnent grade" (credit rating of AAA to BBB) by nationally recognized
rati ng agencies. Investnment grade securities generally bear |ower yields and

| ower degrees of risk than those that are unrated and noni nvest nent grade.
Management believes that the high quality investment portfolio should generate a
stabl e and predictable investment return.

AFG s $5.7 billion investnent in MBS represented approxi mately one-third of its
fixed maturities at March 31, 2010. MBS are subject to significant prepaynent
risk due to the fact that, in periods of declining interest rates, nortgages nay
be repaid nore rapidly than schedul ed as borrowers refinance higher rate
nortgages to take advantage of |ower rates.
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Sunmarized information for AFG s MBS (including those classified as trading) at
March 31, 2010, is shown (in mllions) in the table below Agency-backed
securities are those issued by a U S. governnent-backed agency; Alt-A nortgages
are those with risk profiles between prine and subprime. The majority of the
Alt-A securities and substantially all of the subprime securities are backed by
fixed-rate nortgages. The average life of the residential and commercial MBS is
approximately 4 and 5 years, respectively.

% Rat ed

Anorti zed Fair Val ue as Unrealized I nvest nent

Coll ateral type Cost Fair Val ue % of Cost (ain (Loss) G ade

Resi denti al

Agency - backed $ 530 $ 554 105% $24 100%
Non- agency prine 2,250 2,242 100 (8) 88
At-A 844 770 91 (74) 60
Subpri me 340 308 91 (32) 69
O her 30 32 107 2 50
Commer ci al 1,711 1,791 105 80 100

$5, 705 $5, 697 100% ($.8) 88%

The National Association of Insurance Conmmi ssioners ("NAIC') assigns

credi twort hi ness designations on a scale of 1 to 6 with 1 being the highest
quality and 6 being the |lowest quality. Beginning with year-end 2009 reporting
of MBS by insurance conpanies, the NAIC retained a third-party investnent
managenent firmto assist in the deternination of appropriate NAIC designations
for all non-agency residential nortgage-backed securities based not only on the
probability of loss (which is the primary basis of ratings by the major ratings
firnms), but also on the severity of loss and statutory carrying value. At

March 31, 2010, 98% (based on statutory carrying value of $5.6 billion) of AFG s
MBS securities had an NAIC designation of 1 or 2.
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Sunmarized information for the unrealized gains and | osses recorded in AFG s
Bal ance Sheet at March 31, 2010, is shown in the following table (dollars in
mllions). Approximately $530 million of available for sale "Fixed maturities"

and $44 mllion of "Equity securities" had no unrealized gains or |osses at
March 31, 2010.

Securities Securities
Wth Wth
Unrealized Unrealized
Gai ns Losses
Avail able for Sale Fixed Maturities
Fair value of securities $13, 210 $3, 822
Anortized cost of securities $12, 459 $4, 136
Gross unrealized gain (loss) $ 751 ($ 314
Fair value as % of anortized cost 106% 92%
Nunber of security positions 2,679 1,018
Nunber individually exceedi ng
$2 million gain or |oss 46 10
Concentration of gains (losses) by type or
i ndustry (exceedi ng 5% of unrealized):
Mor t gage- backed securities $ 230 ($ 238)
Banks, savings and credit institutions 58 (21)
States and nunicipalities 44 (13)
Gas and electric services 95 (5)
Percentage rated investment grade 96% 80%
Equity Securities
Fair value of securities $ 313 $ 53
Cost of securities $ 128 $ 60
G oss unrealized gain (loss) $ 185(*) (% 7
Fair value as % of cost 245% 88%
Nunber of security positions 63 30
Nunmber individually exceedi ng
$2 million gain or |oss 4 -

(*) Includes $146 million on AFG s investment in Verisk Analytics, Inc.

The tabl e bel ow sets forth the scheduled maturities of AFG s available for sale
fixed maturity securities at March 31, 2010, based on their fair values. Asset-
backed securities and other securities with sinking funds are reported at
average maturity. Actual nmaturities may differ fromcontractual maturities
because certain securities may be called or prepaid by the issuers.

Securities Securities
Wth Wth
Unrealized Unrealized
Gai ns Losses
Maturity
One year or |ess 4% 1%
After one year through five years 32 18
After five years through ten years 31 28
After ten years 5 12
72 59
Mor t gage- backed securities (average
life of approximtely four years) 28 41
100% 100%
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The table below (dollars in mllions) summari zes the unrealized gains and | osses
on fixed maturity securities by dollar anmount.

Fair
Aggr egat e Aggr egat e Val ue as
Fai r Unrealized % of Cost
Val ue Gain (Loss) Basi s
Fi xed Maturities at March 31, 2010
Securities with unrealized gains:
Exceedi ng $500, 000 (438 issues) $ 5,774 $ 485 109%
$500, 000 or less (2,241 issues) 7,436 266 104
$13, 210 $ 751 106%
Securities with unrealized losses:
Exceedi ng $500, 000 (201 issues) $ 1,176 ($ 219 84%
$500, 000 or |ess (817 issues) 2,646 (95) 97
$ 3,822 ($__ 314 92%
The followi ng table summarizes (dollars in mllions) the unrealized |loss for all

securities with unrealized | osses by issuer quality and length of time those
securities have been in an unrealized | oss position.

Fair
Aggr egat e Aggr egat e Val ue as
Fai r Unrealized % of Cost
Val ue Loss Basi s
Securities with Unrealized
Losses at March 31, 2010
Investment grade fixed maturities with losses for:
Less than one year (357 issues) $1, 539 ($ 26) 98%
One year or |onger (360 issues) 1,511 (154) 91
$3, 050 ($180) 94%
Non-investment grade fixed maturities with losses for:
Less than one year (57 issues) $ 136 ($ 9) 94%
One year or |onger (244 issues) 636 (125) 84
$ 772 ($134) 85%
Common equity securities with losses for:
Less than one year (10 issues) $ 2 ($ 1 75%
One year or longer (2 issues) 2 - 99
$ 4 ( 1 85%
Perpetual preferred equity securities with losses for:
Less than one year (2 issues) $ 4 $ - 94%
One year or longer (16 issues) 45 (6) 89
$ 49 ($_6) 89%

When a decline in the value of a specific investnent is considered to be "other-
than-tenporary," a provision for inpairment is charged to earnings (accounted
for as a realized loss) and the cost basis of that investnment is reduced by the
anount of the charge. The determ nation of whether unrealized | osses are

"ot her-than-tenporary" requires judgnment based on subjective as well as
objective factors as detailed in AFG s 2009 Form 10-K under Managenent's

Di scussion and Analysis - "lnvestnents."

Based on its analysis, managenent believes (i) AFG w Il recover its cost basis in
the securities with unrealized losses and (ii) that AFG has the ability and

intent to hold the securities until they recover in value and, at March 31, 2010,
had no intent to sell them Although AFG has the ability to continue holding its
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investments with unrealized losses, its intent to hold them may change due to
deterioration in the issuers' creditworthiness, decisions to | essen exposure to a

particul ar issuer or industry, asset/liability nanagenent deci sions,

mar ket

novenent s, changes in views about appropriate asset allocation or the desire to
of fset taxable realized gains. Should AFG s ability or intent change with regard
to a particular security, a charge for inpairnment would likely be required.

VWiile it is not possible to accurately predict if or when a specific security

wi || becone inpaired, charges for other-than-tenporary inpairnent could be

material to results of operations in future periods.

Significant declines in the

fair value of AFG s investnent portfolio could have a significant adverse effect

on AFG s liquidity.

Uncertainties Managenent believes that the areas posing the greatest
material |oss are the adequacy of its insurance reserves and contingencies
arising out of its forner railroad and manufacturi ng operations.
Managenent's Di scussion and Analysis - "Uncertainties”

MANAGED INVESTMENT ENTITIES

See

ri sk of

in AFG s 2009 Form 10-K

Begi nni ng January 1, 2010, new accounting standards require AFG to consolidate
its investnents in six collateralized |loan obligation ("CLO') entities that it

manages and owns an interest in (in the formof debt).

Pol i cies - Managed | nvestment Entities" and Note G -

See Note A -
"Managed | nvest nent

"Accounti ng

Entities.” The effect of consolidating these entities is shown in the tables

below (in mllions). The "Before CLO Consolidation" colums include AFG s
i nvestment and earnings in the CLOs on an unconsoli dated basis,

conparabl e to periods prior to adopting the new standards.

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING BALANCE SHEET

whi ch woul d be

Managed
Before CLO I nvestnent Consol . Consol i dat ed
March 31, 2010 Consol i dati on Entities Entries As Reported
Assets:
Cash and other investnents $20, 621 $ ($10) (a) $20, 611
Assets of nmanaged investnment entities - 2,478 - 2,478
O her assets 7,201 - - 7,201
$27,822 $2,478 ($10) $30, 290
Liabilities:
Unpai d | osses, |oss adjustnent expenses and
unear ned premni uns $ 7,692 $ $ - $ 7,692
Annuity, life, accident and health benefits
and reserves 13, 144 - - 13, 144
Liabilities of managed investment entities - 2,253 (10) (a) 2,243
Long-term debt and other liabilities 2,904 - - 2,904
23, 740 2,253 (10) 25,983
Shar ehol ders' Equity:
Common Stock and Capital surplus 1, 323 1, 323
Ret ai ned ear ni ngs:
Appropriated - nanaged i nvestnent entities - 225 225
Unappropri at ed 2,327 - 2,327
Accurul at ed ot her conprehensive inconme 290 - - 290
3, 940 225 4,165
Noncontrolling interests 142 - - 142
4,082 225 - 4, 307
$27, 822 $2,478 ($10) $30, 290

(a) Elimnation of the fair value of AFGs investnment in CLGCs.
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CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF EARNINGS

Managed
Before CLO Investnent Consol. Consol i dat ed
Three nonths ended March 31, 2010 Consol i dati on(a) Entities Entries As Reported
I ncone:
I nsurance premni uns $ 694 $ - $ - $ 694
I nvest ment i ncome 295 - - 295
Incone (loss) of managed i nvestnent entities:
I nvest nent i ncone - 22 - 22
Loss on change in fair value of
assets/liabilities - (29) 4 (b) (25)
Real i zed gains (losses) on securities 8 - (4)(b) 4
O her incone 48 - (D (c) 44
1, 045 (7) (4) 1,034
Costs and Expenses:
I nsurance benefits and expenses 761 - - 761
Expenses of nanaged investnent entities - 13 (4)(c) 9
Interest on borrowed noney and ot her expenses 117 - - 117
878 13 _(4 887
Operating earnings before incone taxes 167 (20) - 147
Provi sion for incone taxes 59 - - 59
Net earni ngs, including noncontrolling
interests 108 (20) - 88
Less: Net earnings (loss) attributable to
noncontrolling interests 2 - (20) (d) (18)
Net Earnings Attributable to Sharehol ders $ 106 ($20) $20 $ 106
(a) Includes $4 mllion in realized gains representing the change in fair value of AFGs CLO
investnments plus $4 million in CLO nanagenent fees earned.
(b) El i m nation of the change in fair value of AFG s investnents in the CLGCs.
(c) El i m nati on of managenent fees earned by AFG
(d) All ocate | osses of CLOs attributable to other debt holders to noncontrolling interests.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

General Results of operations as shown in the acconpanying financial

statenents

are prepared in accordance with U. S. generally accepted accounting principles

(" GAAP").

AFG reported operating earnings before incone taxes of $147 million for the

first quarter of 2010 conpared to $168 million for the 2009 first quarter.
Results for the first quarter of 2010 include (i) $20 million in | osses of

managed investnment entities attributable to noncontrolling interests,
(ii) $4 mllion in realized gains on securities, conpared to realized | osses of
$41 million in the first quarter of 2009, (iii) a $28 mllion decline in

Specialty property and casualty underwiting results,

i mprovenent in the annuity and suppl enental insurance results.

and (iv) a $5 mllion

Property and Casualty Insurance - Underwriting AFG reports its Specialty insurance
business in the foll owing sub-segnents: (i) Property and transportati on,

Due to the decreasing
this forner sub-segnent

(ii) Specialty casualty and (iii) Specialty financial.
size of the California workers' conpensation business,

is included in Specialty casualty.

Per f ormance nmeasures such as underwriting profit or loss and rel ated conbi ned
rati os are often used by property and casualty insurers to help users of their

financial statenents better understand the conpany's perfornmance.

See Note B -

"Segments of Operations" for the detail of AFG s operating profit by significant

busi ness segnent.
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Underwriting profitability is nmeasured by the conbined ratio, which is a sum of
the ratios of |osses, |oss adjustment expenses, underwiting expenses and

pol i cyhol der dividends to premiuns. A conbined ratio under 100% i ndi cates an
underwiting profit. The conbined ratio does not reflect investment incone, other
incone or federal incone taxes.

Prem ums, conbined ratios and prior year devel opment for AFG s property and

casualty insurance operations were as follows (dollars in nmillions):
Three nont hs ended
March 31,
2010 2009
Gross Witten Prem uns
Property and transportation $277 $316
Specialty casualty 347 369
Specialty financial 122 135
O her (2) (2)
$744 $818
Net Witten Prem uns
Property and transportation $216 $202
Speci alty casualty 238 248
Specialty financial 98 119
O her 14 16
$566 $585
Conbi ned Rati os
Property and transportation 85. 2% 77. 3%
Specialty casualty 91.5 81.2
Specialty financial 83.4 89.7
Total Specialty 86. 6 81.7
Aggregate (including discontinued |ines) 87.6% 81. 9%
Favorabl e (Unfavorable) Prior Year Devel opnent
Property and transportation $9 $28
Specialty casualty 19 32
Specialty financial 10 1
O her specialty 1 3
45 64
QG her (primarily asbestos and environnent al
char ges) _(6) (1)
$39 $63

The overall decreases in gross and net witten premiunms in the first quarter of
2010 is the result of soft market conditions and conpetitive pressures,
depressed econonic conditions and a decision to exit certain autonotive-rel ated
lines of business. The decrease in net witten premuns was partially offset by
hi gher | evels of retained crop prem um as cessions under the crop quota share
agreement returned to historical |evels (approximately 50% . Excluding crop
operations, gross and net witten prem uns decreased 8% and 7% respectively, in
the first quarter of 2010 conpared to the sanme period of 2009. Overall average
renewal rates for the first three nonths of 2010 were flat when conpared with
the same period of |ast year

The Specialty insurance operations generated underwiting profits of $77 mllion
inthe first quarter of 2010, conpared to $105 nmillion in the first quarter of
2009. The reduced profit in 2010 is primarily the result of a $19 nillion
decrease in favorabl e reserve devel opnent and a $7 million increase in

cat astrophe | osses when conpared to the first quarter of 2009.
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Property and transportation gross and net witten premiuns for the first quarter
of 2010 were inpacted by a conpetitive pricing environnent and | ower wi nter
wheat prices in the crop business. Net witten prem uns increased for the 2010
first quarter due primarily to higher levels of retained crop prem um as
cessions under the crop reinsurance agreenent returned to historical |evels.
Excluding crop, net witten premuns for this group decreased by 6% fromthe
first quarter of 2009. This group reported an underwiting profit of $32
mllion in the first quarter of 2010, conpared to $48 nmillion in the first
quarter of 2009. The decrease is due primarily to a $19 mllion reduction in
favorabl e reserve devel opment as conpared to the first quarter of 2009. The
property and inland marine, ocean narine and agri busi ness operations experienced
hi gher catastrophe | osses fromw nter storns and spring floodi ng, which offset

i mproved results in the transportati on businesses.

Specialty casualty gross and net witten prem uns decreased for the first
quarter of 2010 conpared to the same period in 2009 due primarily to a soft
pricing environment and conpetitive market conditions in the excess and surplus
markets and California workers' conpensation business, as well as vol une
reductions resulting fromdecreased demand for general liability coverages in
the honebuilders market. Gowth in gross and net witten prenmiuns in the
executive liability and Marketform operations partially offset these declines.
This group reported an underwiting profit of $18 mllion in the first quarter
of 2010, conpared to $40 mllion in the first quarter of 2009. The reduced
profits are primarily the result of a $13 m|lion decrease in favorable reserve
devel opnent. Additionally, lower underwiting results in the general liability
operations (prinmarily those that serve the honebuil ders industry), Marketform
excess and surplus lines and the California workers' conpensation businesses
were partially offset by inprovenents in the targeted markets operations.

Specialty financial gross and net witten prem unms decreased fromthe 2009
first quarter due primarily to the exit fromcertain autonotive-related |ines
of business during 2009. This group reported underwiting profit of $21
million in the first quarter of 2010 conpared to $13 million in the first
quarter of 2009. Additional favorable reserve devel opnent in the run-off

aut onobi |l e resi dual val ue insurance business and hi gher underwiting profits
in the financial institutions business contributed to the inprovenent. Lower
underwriting profits in the surety and fidelity operations partially offset
these results.

Annuity and Supplemental Insurance Operations Operating earni ngs before income taxes
of the annuity and suppl enental insurance segnent increased $5 mllion (13%

fromthe conparable 2009 first quarter due primarily to higher earnings in the
suppl enent al i nsurance business. This increase resulted from (i) overall |ower
expenses as a result of the consolidation of this business's facilities,

(ii) higher persistency in the Medicare suppl ement business, and (iii) |ower
loss ratios in the cancer business. These itenms nore than of fset |ower earnings
in the runoff long term care business.
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Statutory Annuity Premiums The followi ng table summarizes AFG s annuity sales (in
mllions):

Three nont hs ended

March 31,

2010 2009

403(b) Fixed and | ndexed Annuities:
First Year $ 11 $ 16
Renewal 42 36
Singl e Sum 25 37
Subt ot al 78 89
Non- 403(b) | ndexed Annuities 132 92
Non- 403(b) Fi xed Annuities 102 41
Bank Fi xed Annuities 54 18
Vari abl e Annuities 20 26
Total Annuity Preniuns $386 $266

The increase in annuity premuns for the first three nonths of 2010 conpared to
the sane period in 2009 reflects increased sales of indexed and traditional
fixed annuities in the non-403(b) single prem um nmarket and increased sal es of
fixed annuities through the bank distribution channel, partially offset by |ower
overal |l sales of 403(b) fixed and i ndexed annuities.

Life, Accident and Health Premiums and Benefits The foll owi ng tabl e summari zes AFG s
life, accident and health preniuns and benefits as shown in the Consolidated
Statement of Earnings (in mllions):

Three nont hs ended

March 31,
2010 2009
Preni uns
Suppl ement al i nsurance operations
First year $ 21 $ 19
Renewal 87 82
Life operations (in run-off)
$115 $109
Benefits
Suppl enent al i nsurance operations $ 86 $ 78
Life operations (in run-off) 10 13
96 $ 91

Investment Income The $5 nmillion decrease in investment inconme for the first
quarter of 2010 conmpared to the same period in 2009 reflects |ower yields on
fixed maturity investnents partially offset by higher average i nvested assets.

I nvest ment incone includes $26 million in 2010 and $36 mllion in 2009 of

interest incone earned on interest-only and sinmilar MBS, primarily non-agency
interest-only securities with interest rates that float inversely with short-term
rates.

The anortized cost of AFG s portfolio of non-agency residential MBS decreased
$131 mllion during the first three months of 2010 due primarily to paydowns. As
these securities continue to pay down, nmanagenent expects to reinvest the
proceeds principally in high quality corporate bonds placi ng downward pressure on
AFG s investment portfolio yield.
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Realized Gains (Losses) on Securities Net realized gains (losses) on securities consisted
of the following (in mllions):
Three nont hs ended
March 31,
2010 2009

Real i zed gains (|l osses) before inpairnents:
Di sposal s $19 $ 5

Change in the fair value of derivatives 9 38
Adj ustments to annuity deferred policy
acquisition costs and related itens (3) (8)
25 35
| mpai rment char ges:
Securities (30) (103)
Adj ustments to annuity deferred policy
acquisition costs and related itens -9 27
(21) 76
$ 4 ($.41)

The change in fair value of derivatives includes net gains of $17 mllion in
2010 and $36 million in 2009 fromthe mark-to-market of MBS, primarily interest-
only securities with interest rates that float inversely with short-termrates.
See Note E - "Derivatives."

Other Income The $19 million decrease in other inconme for the first quarter of
2010 conpared to 2009 reflects a decline in income fromAFG s warranty busi ness
and | ower fee inconme in certain other businesses.

Annuity Benefits Annuity benefits reflect anpbunts accrued on annuity policyhol ders’
funds accurul ated. On deferred annuities (annuities in the accunul ati on phase),
interest is generally credited to policyholders' accounts at their current stated
interest rates. Furthernore, for "two-tier" deferred annuities (annuities under
whi ch a higher interest amount can be earned if a policy is annuitized rather
than surrendered), additional reserves are accrued for (i) persistency and
prem um bonuses and (ii) excess benefits expected to be paid for future deaths
and annuiti zations.

Changes in investment yields, crediting rates, actual surrender, death and
annuitization experience or nodifications in actuarial assunptions can affect
these additional reserves and could result in charges (or credits) to earnings in
the period the projections are nodified.

Annuity and Supplemental Insurance Acquisition Expenses Annuity and suppl enent al

i nsurance acqui sition expenses include anortization of annuity, supplenenta

i nsurance and |life business deferred policy acquisition costs ("DPAC') as well as
a portion of conmissions on sales of insurance products. Annuity and

suppl enental insurance acquisition expenses al so include anortization of the
present value of future profits of businesses acquired ("PVFP").

The vast mgjority of the annuity and suppl enental insurance group's DPAC asset
relates to its fixed annuity, variable annuity and life insurance |ines of

busi ness. Unanti ci pated spread conpression, decreases in the stock nmarket,
adverse nortality experience and hi gher than expected | apse rates could lead to
wite-offs of DPAC or PVFP in the future.
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Interest Charges on Borrowed Money | nterest expense increased $2 million (13% for
the first quarter of 2010 conpared to 2009 as the inmpact of the June 2009

i ssuance of $350 million in 9-7/8% Seni or Notes nore than offset the effect of
| ower average i ndebt edness.

RECENT ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

New accounting standards inplenmented in 2010, are discussed in Note A -
"Accounting Policies" under the follow ng subheadi ngs.

Accounting Standard Not e A Ref erence

| mprovenents to Financial Reporting by Managed | nvestment Entities
Enterprises Involved with Variabl e
Interest Entities

Fair Val ue Measurenents and D scl osures Fair Val ue Measurenents
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ITEM 3

Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosure of Market Risk

As of March 31, 2010, there were no material changes to the information provided
inltem7A - "Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosure of Market Ri sk" of AFG s

2009 Form 10-K
ITEM 4

Controls and Procedures

AFG s managenment, with participation of its Co-Chief Executive Oficers and its
principal financial officer, has evaluated AFG s disclosure controls and
procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rule 13a-15) as of the end of the period
covered by this report. Based on that evaluation, AFG s Co-CEGCs and principa
financial officer concluded that the controls and procedures are effective. New
accounting standards require AFG to consolidate six collateralized | oan
obligation entities that it nanages begi nning January 1, 2010. Controls and
procedures have been designed to ensure that the information required to
consolidate these entities and report on themis available and prepared in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. There have been no
ot her changes in AFG s internal control over financial reporting during the
first fiscal quarter of 2010 that materially affected, or are reasonably likely
to materially affect, AFG s internal control over financial reporting.

In the ordinary course of business, AFG and its subsidiaries routinely enhance
their information systens by either upgrading current systenms or inplenmenting
new systens. There has been no change in AFG s busi ness processes and
procedures during the first fiscal quarter of 2010 that has materially affected,
or is reasonably likely to materially affect, AFG s internal controls over
financial reporting.
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PART II
OTHER INFORMATION

ITEM 2

Unregistered Sales of Equity Securities and Use of Proceeds

Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities AFG r epurchased shares of its conmon stock during
the first quarter of 2010 as foll ows:

January
February

Mar ch

Tot al Nunber Maxi mum Nunber

of Shares of Shares

Tot al Pur chased as t hat May
Nunber Aver age Part of Publicly Yet be Purchased

of Shares Price Paid Announced Pl ans Under the Pl ans
Pur chased Per Share or Prograns or Prograns (a)
1, 260, 300 $25. 25 1, 260, 300 1, 706, 965
1, 063, 300 $25. 06 1, 063, 300 5,643, 665
588, 234 $28.12 588, 234 5, 055, 431

(a) Represents the remmining shares that nay be repurchased under the Pl ans
aut hori zed by AFG s Board of Directors in Novenmber 2009 and February 2010.
In February 2010, AFG s Board of Directors authorized the repurchase of
five mllion additional shares.

Nunber
12
31(a)

31(b)

31(c)

32

ITEM 6

Exhibits
Exhi bit Description

Comput ation of ratios of earnings to fixed charges.

Certification of the Co-Chief Executive Oficer pursuant
to section 302(a) of the Sarbanes-Oxl ey Act of 2002.

Certification of the Co-Chief Executive Oficer pursuant
to section 302(a) of the Sarbanes-Oxl ey Act of 2002.

Certification of the Chief Financial Oficer pursuant to
section 302(a) of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

Certification of the Co-Chief Executive Oficers and Chief

Fi nancial O ficer pursuant to section 906 of the Sarbanes-
Oxl ey Act of 2002.

Signature

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, Anerican

Fi nanci al G oup,

Inc. has duly caused this Report to be signed on its behal f by

the undersigned duly authori zed.

May 7, 2010

Ameri can Financial G oup, Inc.

BY: s/Keith A. Jensen
Keith A. Jensen
Seni or Vice President
(principal financial and
accounting officer)
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EXHIBIT 12 - COMPUTATION OF RATIOS OF EARNINGS TO FIXED CHARGES

(Dollars in Millions)

Three Mont hs Ended
March 31, 2010

Year Ended
Decenber 31, 2009

Operating earnings before incone taxes $147
Undi stributed equity in | osses of investee 1
Losses of nmnaged investnment entities

attributable to noncontrolling interest 20
Fi xed charges

Interest on annuities 108

I nt erest expense 18

Debt di scount and expense

Portion of rentals representing interest 3
EARNI NGS $297

Fi xed charges
Interest on annuities $108
I nt erest expense 18
Debt di scount and expense -
Portion of rentals representing interest 3
FI XED CHARCES $129
Rati o of Earnings to Fixed Charges 2.30
Earni ngs in Excess of Fixed Charges $168

$ 813
2

435
67
1

13

$1, 331

$ 435
67

13

$ 516

N
o1
[oe]

$ 815
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EXHIBIT 31(a)
SARBANES-OXLEY SECTION 302(a) CERTIFICATIONS

I, Carl H Lindner 11l, certify that:

1. | have reviewed this quarterly report on Form 10-Q of American Financial G oup
Inc.;

2. Based on ny know edge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a
material fact or onmit to state a material fact necessary to nake the statements
made, in light of the circunstances under which such statements were nade, not
m sl eading with respect to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on ny know edge, the financial statements, and other financial informtion
included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the financia
condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for,
the periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant's other certifying officers and | are responsible for establishing
and mai ntai ning disclosure controls and procedures (as defined i n Exchange Act
Rul es 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:
a) Desi gned such di scl osure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure

controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that
material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated
subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities,
particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;

b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such
internal control over financial reporting to be designed under our
supervision, to provide reasonabl e assurance regarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for externa
pur poses in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

c) Eval uated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and
procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the
ef fecti veness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the
peri od covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant's internal control over
financial reporting that occurred during the registrant's nost recent fisca
gquarter that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially
affect, the registrant's internal control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant's other certifying officers and | have di scl osed, based on our nost
recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the
registrant's auditors and the audit comittee of registrant's board of directors
(or persons perforning the equival ent functions):

a) Al significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or
operation of internal control over financial reporting which are reasonably
likely to adversely affect the registrant's ability to record, process,
summari ze and report financial information; and

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves managenent or other
enpl oyees who have a significant role in the registrant's internal contro
over financial reporting.

May 7, 2010 BY: s/Carl H Lindner 111

Carl H. Lindner 111
Co- Chi ef Executive Oficer
(principal executive officer)
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EXHIBIT 31(b)
SARBANES-OXLEY SECTION 302(a) CERTIFICATIONS

S. Craig Lindner, certify that:

1. | have reviewed this quarterly report on Form 10-Q of American Financial G oup
Inc.;

2. Based on ny know edge, this report does not contain any untrue statenment of a
material fact or onmit to state a material fact necessary to nake the statements
made, in light of the circunstances under which such statements were nade, not
m sl eading with respect to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on ny know edge, the financial statements, and other financial informtion
included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the financia
condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for
the periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant's other certifying officers and | are responsible for establishing
and mai ntai ning disclosure controls and procedures (as defined i n Exchange Act
Rul es 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:
a) Desi gned such di scl osure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure

controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that
material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated
subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities,
particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared,;

b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such
internal control over financial reporting to be designed under our
supervision, to provide reasonabl e assurance regarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for externa
pur poses in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

c) Eval uated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and
procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the
ef fecti veness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the
peri od covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant's internal control over
financial reporting that occurred during the registrant's nost recent fisca
gquarter that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially
affect, the registrant's internal control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant's other certifying officers and | have di scl osed, based on our nost
recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the
registrant's auditors and the audit comittee of registrant's board of directors
(or persons perforning the equival ent functions):

a) Al significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or
operation of internal control over financial reporting which are reasonably
likely to adversely affect the registrant's ability to record, process,
summari ze and report financial information; and

b) Any fraud, whether or not naterial, that involves nanagenment or other
enpl oyees who have a significant role in the registrant's internal contro
over financial reporting.

May 7, 2010 BY: s/S. Craig Lindner

S. Craig Lindner
Co- Chi ef Executive O ficer
(principal executive officer)
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EXHIBIT 31(c)
SARBANES-OXLEY SECTION 302(a) CERTIFICATIONS - CONTINUED

Keith A Jensen, certify that:

1. | have reviewed this quarterly report on Form 10-Q of Anerican Financial G oup
Inc.;

2. Based on ny know edge, this report does not contain any untrue statenment of a
material fact or onmit to state a material fact necessary to nmake the statenments
made, in light of the circunstances under which such statements were nade, not
m sl eading with respect to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on ny know edge, the financial statements, and other financial informtion
included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the financia
condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for,
the periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant's other certifying officers and | are responsible for establishing
and mai ntai ning disclosure controls and procedures (as defined i n Exchange Act
Rul es 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:
a) Desi gned such di scl osure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure

controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that
material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated
subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities,
particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;

b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such
internal control over financial reporting to be designed under our
supervision, to provide reasonabl e assurance regarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for externa
pur poses in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

c) Eval uated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and
procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the
ef fecti veness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the
peri od covered by this report based on such eval uation; and

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant's internal control over
financial reporting that occurred during the registrant's nost recent fisca
gquarter that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially
affect, the registrant's internal control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant's other certifying officers and | have di scl osed, based on our nost
recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the
registrant's auditors and the audit conmmittee of registrant's board of directors
(or persons perform ng the equival ent functions):

a) Al significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or
operation of internal control over financial reporting which are reasonably
likely to adversely affect the registrant's ability to record, process,
summari ze and report financial information; and

b) Any fraud, whether or not naterial, that involves nanagenment or other
enpl oyees who have a significant role in the registrant's internal contro
over financial reporting.

May 7, 2010 BY: s/Keith A Jensen

Keith A Jensen

Seni or Vice President

(principal financial and
accounting officer)



AMERICAN FINANCIAL GROUP, INC. 10-Q

EXHIBIT 32
CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER AND CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

Pursuant to section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

In connection with the filing with the Securities and Exchange Conmm ssion of the
Quarterly Report of Anerican Financial Goup, Inc. (the "Conpany") on Form 10-Q for
the period ended March 31, 2010 (the "Report"), the undersigned officers of the
Conpany, certify, pursuant to section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxl ey Act of 2002, that
to the best of their know edge:

(1) The Report fully conmplies with the requirenents of section 13(a)
or 15(d) of the Securities Act of 1934; and

(2) The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all
mat eri al respects, the financial condition and results of
operations of the Conpany.

May 7, 2010 BY: s/S. Craig Lindner
Dat e S. Craig Lindner
Co- Chi ef Executive Oficer

May 7, 2010 BY: s/Carl H Lindner |11
Dat e Carl H. Lindner I11
Co- Chi ef Executive Oficer

May 7, 2010 BY: s/Keith A. Jensen
Dat e Keith A. Jensen
Seni or Vice President
(principal financial and
accounting officer)

A signed original of this written statement will be retained by the Registrant and
furnished to the Securities and Exchange Commission or its staff upon request.



